

Bonowitz, Abraham J.; Papers

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on October 20, 2021.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical History	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement of the Collection	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Communications	6
Inmate Correspondence and Research	16
General Correspondence	36
General Memorabilia	51
Statewide Abolition Groups	58
National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (NCADP)	52
Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (CUADP)	92
New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (NJADP)	98
Murder Victims Families for Reconciliation (MVFR) Exhibit Not in Our Name	17
Subject Files	20
Photographs	30
Audio Visual Materials	42
Amenesty International	51

Summary Information

Repository: M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Title: Abraham J. Bonowitz Papers

ID: apap186

Date [inclusive]: 1977-2015

Date [bulk]: 1977-2015

Physical Description: 86.49 cubic ft.

Physical Location: The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: For more than three decades, Abraham J. Bonowitz has worked to

educate the public about human rights problems, in particular the death penalty and the need for alternatives to the death penalty. During this time he served in numerous director, consultant, managerial, and activist roles with leading advocacy and death penalty abolitionist

organizations.

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, Abraham J. Bonowitz Papers, 1977-2015. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as the Bonowitz Papers).

Biographical History

Abraham J. Bonowitz is a leading advocate in the abolition of the death penalty. For nearly three decades, Bonowitz has worked to educate the public about human rights problems, in particular, the death penalty and the need for alternatives to the death penalty. During this time, he served in numerous director, consultant, managerial, and activist roles with leading advocacy and death penalty abolitionist organizations. Previously, he co-founded and directed Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty from 1997 to 2008, directed Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty from 1999 until

[^] Return to Table of Contents

2007, and served first as a consultant and then as a field manager with New Jersians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty from 2005 until 2008. Bonowitz most recently worked as director of affiliate support for the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty. In 2004 he was elected to the board of directors of the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty until resigning to take a staff position with the organization in 2008.

Bonowitz gained first hand knowledge of the death penalty by working in the death penalty section of the Ohio Public Defender Commission, with murder victims' family members, and with death row inmates. He appears briefly in the film "Dead Man Walking" and has worked closely on several projects with author and spiritual advisor Helen Prejean, CSJ. Bonowitz is a long-time activist with Amnesty International (AIUSA), including four years as a member of the Board of Directors of AIUSA. He is a former member of the board of directors of NCADP and also a former board member of the Journey of Hope ...From Violence to Healing, Inc., an organization led by murder victim family members.

Bonowitz is currently independently working as a campaign strategy & tactics consultant. His currents clients include the Delaware Repeal Project, the Catholic Mobilizing Network to End the Use of the Death Penalty, and Ohioans to Stop Executions. Bonowitz is deeply engaged in the strategic work of the movement.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Abraham J. Bonowitz papers covers an expansive and prolific career as an activist and humanitarian. Bonowitz had a hand in many avenues from Amnesty International to fasting for his causes with Starvin For Justice, an annual fast and vigil to abolish the Death Penalty. Bonowitz donated extensive memorabilia from different abolitionist organizations that he was and currently active in.

The communications series encompasses mailings, newsletters, and events that Bonowitz participated in. Bonowitz corresponded with inmates as a part of his work to end the death penalty in the United States as well as improve death row conditions. He was successful in acquiring fans for all death row inmates in Florida.

As a campaign strategist, Bonowitz works with statewide organizations also seeking to end the death penalty in their state. Among the statewide abolition organizations, Bonowitz was the Director of Affiliate Support and much of his work from this period is documented in series six. Some of the prominent groups Bonowitz work with were New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (NJADP), Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (CUADP), Ohioans to Stop Executions, and Delaware Citizens Opposed to the Death Penalty.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement of the Collection

The collection is organized into the following series: Series 1: Communications; Series 2: Inmate Correspondence and Research; Series; 3: General Correspondence; Series 4: General Memorabilia; Series 5: Statewide Abolition Groups; Series 6: National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (NCADP); Series 7: Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (CUADP); Series 8: New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (NJADP); Series 9: Murder Victims Families for Reconciliation (MVFR) Exhibit Not in Our Name; Series 10: Subject Files; Series 11: Photographs; Series 12: Audio Visual Materials; Series 13: Amnesty International

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

EAD file created Encoded in EAD by Conversion and encoding by ArchProteus 2014 2014

Processing Information

Processed in 2016 by Melissa McMullen, Stephanie Clowe, and Jon Palmer.

Access

Access to this record group is unrestricted.

Copyright

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming with the laws of copyright. Whenever possible, the M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives will provide information about copyright owners and other restrictions, but the legal determination ultimately rests with the researcher. Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be discussed with the Head of Special Collections and Archives.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

All items in this collection were donated to the University Libraries, M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, by Abraham Bonowitz in 2004, 2006, 2009, and between 20013 and 2018.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Death Penalty
- Criminal Justice and Prisons
- Capital punishment--United States
- Death row--United States
- Executions and executioners--United States
- Correspondence
- Newsletters
- Pamphlets
- Photographs
- Legal documents
- Bonowitz, Abraham
- Pelke, Bill
- Prejean, Helen
- Amnesty International
- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty
- New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty
- Journey of Hope...from Violence to Healing
- Murder Victims Families for Reconciliation
- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (U.S.)

Collection Inventory

Communications, 1983-2013

Physical Description: 2.6 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

The communications series encompasses mailings, newsletters, and events that Mr. Bonowitz participated in.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abolition Sundays Delaware Repeal Flyer, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 1 Communications)	
Abolition Connection, 2005 February 2005 June	Box 1 (1- Folder 2 Communications)	
The Abolition of the Death Penalty in 2012: Context, Challenge and Abolitionist Strategies Activity Report, 2012	Box 1 (1- Folder 3 Communications)	
Time Abolitionist, A Bi Annual Newsletter by Pennsylvanians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2008 May2009	Box 1 (1- Folder 4 Communications)	
"Above All Else, Life" by Helen Prejean, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 5 Communications)	
Against All Odds, Newsletter of Ohio Citizens United for Rehabilitation of Errants, 1999 November	Box 1 (1- Folder 6 Communications)	
The Alligator, 2001 February 2001 March	Box 1 (1- Folder 7 Communications)	
ACLU of Florida, The Torch, 2000 February	Box 1 (1- Folder 8 Communications)	
The American Catholic, 2003 November	Box 1 (1- Folder 9 Communications)	
The American Prospect, A Special Report on the Death Penalty, 2004 July	Box 1 (1- Folder 10 Communications)	
The American Prospect: A Special Report on the Death Penalty, 2004 July	Box 1 (1- Folder 11 Communications)	
Article 3, Murder Victims' Families For Human Rights, 2005-2012	Box 1 (1- Folder 12 Communications)	
A-F Organizations Pamphlets, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 13 Communications)	
Blind Justice, Juries Deciding Life and Death With Only Half the Truth, A Death Penalty Information Center Report, 2005 October	Box 1 (1- Folder 14 Communications)	
Brethen Volunteer Service 2005 Project Book, 2005	Box 1 (1- Folder 15 Communications)	
Broken Justice- The Death Penalty in Virginia, 2003 November	Box 1 (1- Folder 16 Communications)	
"California Religious Groups Press Forward with Death Penalty Opposition" Death Penalty Special Report, 2001 Summer	Box 1 (1- Folder 17 Communications)	
Capital Case Defense Seminar- Execution Justice Not People, 2005 February 18-21	Box 1 (1- Folder 18 Communications)	

"Capital Cases Hard For Smaller Counties" by Kate Roberts, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 19 Communications)
Capital Defense Handbook For Defendants and Their Families by Claudia Whitman & Lawson Strickland, 2005	Box 1 (1- Folder 20 Communications)
Capital Punishment on the 25th Anniversary of Furman v. Georgia A Report by the Southern Center for Human Rights by Stephen B. Bright, Director, 1997 June 26	Box 1 (1- Folder 21 Communications)
CACP News Notes, 1997-2009	Box 1 (1- Folder 22 Communications)
The Catholic Worker, 2010 December	Box 1 (1- Folder 23 Communications)
" The Cause: A Socialist Teen Zine", 2004 January	Box 1 (1- Folder 24 Communications)
A Celebration of the Life of Rachel Carol King Memorial Program, 2008 October 12	Box 1 (1- Folder 25 Communications)
"Choosing Mercy, Working Together to Abolish the Death Penalty" The Congregation of the Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 26 Communications)
The Chronicle Philanthropy by Elizabeth Greene, 2001 March 22	Box 1 (1- Folder 27 Communications)
Christians and Capital Punishment- Baptist General Convention of Texas Christian Life Commission, 2003 January 10	Box 1 (1- Folder 28 Communications)
Citizens United For Rehabilitation of Errants, 2009	Box 1 (1- Folder 29 Communications)
Civil Liberties, The American Civil Liberties Union National Newsletter, 20072013	Box 1 (1- Folder 30 Communications)
Coalition For Prisoners' Rights Newsletter, 2008 May2009 January	Box 1 (1- Folder 31 Communications)
Community Re-Entry Program, 1997	Box 1 (1- Folder 32 Communications)
Compassion, Newsletter Written by Death Row Prisoners, 2004 November2008 January2008 March	Box 1 (1- Folder 33 Communications)
Creating More Victims How Executions Hurt the Families Left Behind- Murder Victims' Families for Human Rights, 2006	Box 1 (1- Folder 34 Communications)
" A Crisis of Confindence: Americans' Doubts About the Death Penalty" A Death Penalty Information Center Report Based on a National Opinion Survey, 2007 June	Box 1 (1- Folder 35 Communications)
Dallas Peace Times, A Publication of the Dallas Peace Center, 2009 February	Box 1 (1- Folder 36 Communications)
Dead End, A No- Nonsense Resource on Capital Punishment Volume 1, Issue 1, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 37 Communications)

"Death Has No Appeal" European Commission Brochure, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 38 Communications)
" Death is Not Justice," The Council of Europe and the Death Penalty, 2001 October	Box 1 (1- Folder 39 Communications)
" The Death Penalty in Alabama: Judge Override," Equal Justice Initiative, 2011 July	Box 1 (1- Folder 40 Communications)
Death in Texas Not Even the Pretense of Fairness, 1999 July	Box 1 (1- Folder 41 Communications)
Death Penalty Defense: Tapping National Talent Seminar Program, 2004 October 22-23	Box 1 (1- Folder 42 Communications)
Death Penalty Focus Newsletter, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 43 Communications)
The Death Penalty Forum- 58, 1979	Box 1 (1- Folder 44 Communications)
Death Penalty News, Oregonians For Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 20042005	Box 1 (1- Folder 45 Communications)
"Death Penalty Opponents Rally" by Angela D. Chatman, The Plain Dealer, 2003 October 5	Box 1 (1- Folder 46 Communications)
The Death Penalty: The Religious Community Calls For Abolition, Statements of Opposition to Capital Punishment, 2000 January	Box 1 (1- Folder 47 Communications)
Death Penalty Perform in Illinois: Five Years of Failure Annual Report- Illionois Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2008	Box 1 (1- Folder 48 Communications)
Death Penalty Resources for Communities of Faith, the Death Penalty Information Center, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 49 Communications)
Declaration of Life, Cherish Life Circle A Sophia Circle, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 50 Communications)
Delaware Valley Justice Month, 2007 March	Box 1 (1- Folder 51 Communications)
El Pasoan Woman Organizes Fight Against Capital Punishment, 2000 April2000 May	Box 1 (1- Folder 52 Communications)
End to Capital Punishment Movement (ECPM) Newsletter, 2003 October	Box 1 (1- Folder 53 Communications)
"End to Death Penalty Urged" Central Prison March, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 54 Communications)
Engaging the Choir, The Kansas Campaign to Mobilize Faith Based Opposition to America's Death Penalty, 2010 November	Box 1 (1- Folder 55 Communications)
Engaging Unlikely Allies to Achieve Criminal Justice Reform- The Constitution Project, 2011 July	Box 1 (1- Folder 56 Communications)
A Pewersion of Justice by Kathryn Medico and Mollye Barrows, 2004 June	Box 1 (1- Folder 57 Communications)

"Executions, Deterrence and Homicide: A Tale of Two Cities" Working paper by Franklin E. Zimring, Jeffrey Fagan, and David T. Johnson, 2009 July 10	Box 1 (1- Folder 58 Communications)	
" Explaining Death Row's Population and Racial Composition" by John Blume, Theodore Eisenberg, and Martin T. Wells, 2004 March	Box 1 (1- Folder 59 Communications)	
Families of Homicide Victims & Missing Persons, 2009 January- May	Box 1 (1- Folder 60 Communications)	
Families with Loved Ones In Prison, 2001 January	Box 1 (1- Folder 61 Communications)	
Fellowship of Reconciliation, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 62 Communications)	
Fla Law, University of Florida Fredric G. Levin College of Law Newsletter, 2005 February 21	Box 1 (1- Folder 63 Communications)	
The Florida Catholic, 2004 July 22	Box 1 (1- Folder 64 Communications)	
Florida Death Row Advocacy Group Newsletter, 2004 January	Box 1 (1- Folder 65 Communications)	
The Florida Innocence Tour Clippings Packet, 2002 October 6- October 23	Box 1 (1- Folder 66 Communications)	
Florida Prison News, 2000 October	Box 1 (1- Folder 67 Communications)	
Forsooth A Publication of the Louisville Chapter of the Fellowship of Reconciliation, 200420062008	Box 1 (1- Folder 68 Communications)	
Fortune News, 2000	Box 1 (1- Folder 69 Communications)	
"Free Speech Stops Here, Supreme Court Protesters Are Fined Under Inconsistently Applied Standard" by Tony Mauro, Legal Times, 1997 October 13	Box 1 (1- Folder 70 Communications)	
" Gag Order, Death- Penalty Opponent Jailed For Giving a Speech" by Dave Lindorff, In These Times, 2001 January 22	Box 1 (1- Folder 71 Communications)	
General Information Packet, Death Penalty Focus of California, 1992 April 20	Box 1 (1- Folder 72 Communications)	
"Group Travels to Speak Against Death Penalty" by Khalid Moss, Dayton Daily News, 2001 May 16	Box 1 (1- Folder 73 Communications)	
G-L Organizations Pamphlets, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 74 Communications)	
"Hang Man The Death Penalty in Jamaica", Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 75 Communications)	
Human Beings and Human Rights Conference Materials Sponsered by California Attorneys For Criminal Justice and California Public Defenders Association [1 of 3], 2004 February 13-16	Box 1 (1- Folder 76 Communications)	

Human Beings and Human Rights Conference Materials Sponsered by California Attorneys For Criminal Justice and California Public Defenders Association [2 of 3], 2004 February 13-16	Box 1 (1- Folder 77 Communications)
Human Beings and Human Rights Conference Materials Sponsered by California Attorneys For Criminal Justice and California Public Defenders Association [3 of 3], 2004 February 13-16	Box 2 (1- Folder 1 Communications)
"I Don't Want Another Kid to Die." Families of Victims Murdered by Juvenile Oppose Juvenile Executions, 2004	Box 2 (1- Folder 2 Communications)
I was in Prison Online Prison Ministry Newsletter, 2009 June 27	Box 2 (1- Folder 3 Communications)
" If You Cannot Afford a Lawyer" A Report on Georgia's Failed Indigent Defense System, The Southern Center For Human Rights, 2003 January	Box 2 (1- Folder 4 Communications)
Human Rights Network News, Montana Human Rights Network, 2008 March	Box 2 (1- Folder 5 Communications)
Illegal Racial Discrimination in Jury Selection: A Continuing Legacy- Equal Justice Initiative, 2010 August	Box 2 (1- Folder 6 Communications)
"Inconsistent in Death, The Associated Press Finds Familiar Laws in the Ohio Death Penalty", 2005 May 10	Box 2 (1- Folder 7 Communications)
Indian Report, 2007	Box 2 (1- Folder 8 Communications)
Indiana Abolitionist, 2007	Box 2 (1- Folder 9 Communications)
Innocence and The Crisis in the American Death Penalty- A Death Penalty Information Center Report, 2004 September	Box 2 (1- Folder 10 Communications)
Innocence and the Death Penalty: Assessing the Danger of Mistaken Executions, Staff Report by the Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights Committee on the Judiciary One Hundred Third Congress, First Session, 1993 October 21	Box 2 (1- Folder 11 Communications)
"International Perspectives on the Death Penalty", A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1999 October	Box 2 (1- Folder 12 Communications)
An Interview of A Caged Rose: Indignation of An Innocent Prisoner Unveiled Behind the Mask of Shakespeare Play Adaptations by Leon Benson, 2007	Box 2 (1- Folder 13 Communications)
Jesus on Death Row- The Trail of Jesus and American Capital Punishment by Mark Osler, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 14 Communications)
Tumsiment by Wark Osler, Chadded	
"Jesus & Opinions" Chicago Jewish News, 2011 January	Box 2 (1- Folder 15 Communications)

"Jupiter Man Crusades to end Executions" The Palm Beach Post, 2000 December 31	Box 2 (1- Folder 17 Communications)
Just Peace- Florida's Peace & Justice Newsletter, 1998-1999200320042005	Box 2 (1- Folder 18 Communications)
Justica, Newsletter of Judicial Process Commission, Inc., 2003 September2004 January	Box 2 (1- Folder 19 Communications)
Kansas Coalition Against the Death Penalty, 2009 February	Box 2 (1- Folder 20 Communications)
"Legislative Advocacy: The Nuts and Bolts of Affecting Public Policy," Jesuit Conference, 1995 January	Box 2 (1- Folder 21 Communications)
Lifelines, The Newsletter of the Tennessee Coalition to Abolish State Killing, 200620072010	Box 2 (1- Folder 22 Communications)
"The Lyndhurst Sentencing Study, A Study of Patterns in Four Southern States," Published by The Southern Coalition on Jails and Prisons, Inc., 1983	Box 2 (1- Folder 23 Communications)
" Making Your Case: Elements of A Successful Media Campaign" A Resource Developed by the Death Penalty Information Center, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 24 Communications)
"Mandatory Justice, Eighteen Reforms to the Death Penalty," The Constitution Project, 2001	Box 2 (1- Folder 25 Communications)
Marin Independent Journal, 2000 November 20	Box 2 (1- Folder 26 Communications)
"Maybe Wackenhut Languishes because of Scandalous Prisons" by Abraham Bonowitz, The Palm Beach Past, 2000 May 18	Box 2 (1- Folder 27 Communications)
"MeVeigh Delay is Helpful to Death Penalty Critics" by Rex W.Huppke, Austin American Statesman, 2001 May 14	Box 2 (1- Folder 28 Communications)
Millions Misspent: What Politicians Don't Say About the High Costs of the Death Penalty, A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1992 October	Box 2 (1- Folder 29 Communications)
Missouri Lifeline, 20092010	Box 2 (1- Folder 30 Communications)
Moratorium News, A Publication of Equal Justice USA, 20052008	Box 2 (1- Folder 31 Communications)
M-R Organizations Pamphlet, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 32 Communications)
National Center For Victims of Crime National Conference, Conference Highlights, 2009 June 22-24	Box 2 (1- Folder 33 Communications)
Newsclipping The Gator Times "Starvin' For Justice", 2001 July	Box 2 (1- Folder 34 Communications)
Newsclippings, 2000	Box 2 (1- Folder 35 Communications)

	Box 2 (1- Folder 36 Communications)	
Newsclipping, 2002	Box 2 (1- Folder 37 Communications)	
Newsletter of the Parenting for Peace and Justice Network, Special Interfaith Issue, 2000 February	Box 2 (1- Folder 38 Communications)	
The New Abolitionist, Newsletter of the Campaign to End the Death Penalty, 2005 May2006 May2011 February 2010 February	Box 2 (1- Folder 39 Communications)	
New Hope House, Support For People on Georgia's Death Row and Their Families, 2008 December 2010	Box 2 (1- Folder 40 Communications)	
NJ Peace Action Celebrates 50 Years of Working For Peace, 2007 May 6	Box 2 (1- Folder 41 Communications)	
NYADP News, 2004	Box 2 (1- Folder 42 Communications)	
"No to the Death Penalty" by Dale S. Recinella, The American Catholic Weekly, 2004 November 1	Box 2 (1- Folder 43 Communications)	
Not In Our Name, Murder Victims' Families Speak Out Against the Death Penalty, MVFR, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 44 Communications)	
Not in Our Name - New Mexico, MVFR, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 45 Communications)	
Not in Our Name North Carolina, MVFR, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 46 Communications)	
On Wings of Hope Newsletter, 19972004 January2005 December2008 January/March	Box 2 (1- Folder 47 Communications)	
"An Overview of the Arguments Against the Death Penalty" by Eugene G. Wanger, Michigan Committee Against Capital Punishment, 2008	Box 2 (1- Folder 48 Communications)	
Quotes and Facts About the Death Penalty, Catholic Mobilizing Network Brochure, 2012	Box 2 (1- Folder 49 Communications)	
Raising Our Voices Newsletter, Murder Victims' Families For Reconciliation, 200720112012	Box 2 (1- Folder 50 Communications)	
Raising Our Voices, Tools and Techniques For Increasings the Role of Murder Victims Family Members in the Abolition Movement, 2008	Box 2 (1- Folder 51 Communications)	
People's Police Report, 2004 May2006 January	Box 2 (1- Folder 52 Communications)	
Postcards, Undated	Box 2 (1- Folder 53 Communications)	
Delegate For Life Nameletten 2004 Men. Lung		

Priests For Life Newsletter, 2004 May- June

	Box 2 (1- Folder 54 Communications)
The Prison Inside the Prison: Control Units, Supermax Prisons, and Devices of Torture by Rachael Kamel and Bonnie Kerness, 2003	Box 2 (1- Folder 55 Communications)
The Prison Payoff: The Role of Politics & Private Prisons in the Incarceration Boom by Brigette Sarabi & Edwin Bender, 2000 November	Box 2 (1- Folder 56 Communications)
PFLAG pole Newsletter, 2004	Box 2 (1- Folder 57 Communications)
San Antonio Express News, 20012002	Box 2 (1- Folder 58 Communications)
The Santa Fe New Mexican Articles by Jane Davis, 2004	Box 2 (1- Folder 59 Communications)
Seizing the Momentum, Texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty Newsletter, 2010	Box 2 (1- Folder 60 Communications)
"Seeking Justice, Crime and Punishment in America" by William M. DiMascio, 1997	Box 2 (1- Folder 61 Communications)
"The Sentry" The Publication of Death Penalty Focus, 19922003 Winter20042005	Box 2 (1- Folder 62 Communications)
Signs of the Times, 2010 July	Box 2 (1- Folder 63 Communications)
Something Inside So Strong: A Resource Guide on Human Rights in the United States with Article on Death Row, 2012 July	Box 2 (1- Folder 64 Communications)
"Smart On Crime Reconsidering the Death Penalty in a Time of Economics Crisis" National Poll of Police Chiefs Put Capital Punishment at Bottom of Law Enforcement Priorities A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 2009 October	Box 2 (1- Folder 65 Communications)
Small Box: A New One Act Opera by Herman Whitfield III Program, Undated	Box 3 (1- Folder 1 Communications)
South Carolina Law Review- 25 years of Death: A Report of the Cornell Death Penalty Project on the "Modern" Era of Capital Punishment in South Carolina by John H. Blume, 2002	Box 3 (1- Folder 2 Communications)
In Solidarity, The Newsletter of the Coalition of Arizonans to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2010	Box 3 (1- Folder 3 Communications)
"Starvin' For Justice '99 Rallies Against Death Penalty" by Marianna Wertz, The New Federalist, 1999 July 12	Box 3 (1- Folder 4 Communications)
State Killing, Mennonite Central Committee Washington Office Guide to the Death Penalty, 2000	Box 3 (1- Folder 5 Communications)
Stoppit!, Ohioans to Stop Executions Newsletter, 2005	Box 3 (1- Folder 6 Communications)

Student Day Against the Death Penalty Handout, Undated

	Box 3 (1- Folder 7 Communications)
Study Guide For the Documentary "Too Flawed to Fix: The Illinois Death Penalty Experience", ca. 2002	Box 3 (1- Folder 8 Communications)
The Survivor, Survivors of Torture International, 2003 August 2006 February	Box 3 (1- Folder 9 Communications)
S-Z Organization Pamphlets, Undated	Box 3 (1- Folder 10 Communications)
Take Action Not Lives, People of Faith Against the Death Penalty, 1998	Box 3 (1- Folder 11 Communications)
Texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (TCADP) Newsletter, 2003 Summer/Fall20092010	Box 3 (1- Folder 12 Communications)
"Time For Death Penalty Moratorium is Past Due" by Abraham Bonowitz, The Tampa Tribune, 2000 December 23	Box 3 (1- Folder 13 Communications)
The Time is Now, Illinois Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty Quarterly Newsletter, 2010 September	Box 3 (1- Folder 14 Communications)
The Torch, Newsletter of American Civil Liberties Union, 20062007	Box 3 (1- Folder 15 Communications)
A Taxpayers Guide to the California Death Penalty by Paul Comiskey, Undated	Box 3 (1- Folder 16 Communications)
A Tribute to Kentucky Abolitionists, KCADP Event Program, 2010 January 14	Box 3 (1- Folder 17 Communications)
"Two Killer; One Spared" by John Seewer, The Associated Press, Undated	Box 3 (1- Folder 18 Communications)
Understanding Capital Punishment: A Guide Through the Death Penalty Debate, 2003 March	Box 3 (1- Folder 19 Communications)
"Unequal, Unfair and Irreversible, The Death Penalty in Virginia," American Civil Liberties Union of Virginia, 2000 April	Box 3 (1- Folder 20 Communications)
The University of Toledo Law Review, 2010	Box 3 (1- Folder 21 Communications)
Virginians For Alternative to the Death Penalty (VADP) Action Newsletter, 2004	Box 3 (1- Folder 22 Communications)
Virginians For Alternative to the Death Penalty 10th Anniversary Banquet Program, 2001 October 6	Box 3 (1- Folder 23 Communications)
Virginians For Alternatives to the Death Penalty Event Program, 2008 June 25	Box 3 (1- Folder 24 Communications)
The Vision, Religious Organizing Against the Death Penalty Project Newsletter, 2003 April2004	Box 3 (1- Folder 25 Communications)
" The Voice" Special Report From the Healing the Wounds of Murder Conference, 2001 June	Box 3 (1- Folder 26 Communications)

Voices From California Crime Victims For Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2008 January	Box 3 (1- Folder 27 Communications)
Voting While Incarcerated: A Toolkit For Advocates Seeking to Register, and Facilitate Voting by, Eligible People in Jail, 2005 September	Box 4 (1- Folder 1 Communications)
Washington Newsletter, Friends Committee on National Legislation, 2004 November2007 April	Box 4 (1- Folder 2 Communications)
"We on Death Row" United Colors of Benetton, 2000 January	Box 4 (1- Folder 3 Communications)
Where Justice and mercy Meet Catholic Opposition to the Death Penalty- Catholic Mobilizing Network, 2013 November	Box 4 (1- Folder 4 Communications)
"Why do We Tolerate Mistakes in Capital Punishment?" by Jane Eisner Dallas Morning News, 2003 May 26	Box 4 (1- Folder 5 Communications)
Witness For Life, 200420052006	Box 4 (1- Folder 6 Communications)
Witness to Innocence Newsletter, 2009	Box 4 (1- Folder 7 Communications)
Witness, A Newsletter of the Fellowship of Reconciliation, 2005	Box 4 (1- Folder 8 Communications)
World Coalition Against the Death Penalty Brochure, Undated	Box 4 (1- Folder 9 Communications)
World Day Against the Death Penalty, 2003-2004	Box 4 (1- Folder 10 Communications)
The 2% Death Penalty: How a Minority of Counties Produce Most Death Cases at Enormous Cost to All, 2013 October	Box 4 (1- Folder 11 Communications)
2nd World Congress Against the Death Penalty, Montreal 2004, 2004 October 6-9	Box 4 (1- Folder 12 Communications)
10.10 is A World Day, 10 years of World Coalition against the Death Penalty, 2012	Box 4 (1- Folder 13 Communications)
200 Exonerated Too Many Wrongfully Convicted, An Innocence Project Report on the First 200 DNA Exonerations in the U.S., Undated	Box 4 (1- Folder 14 Communications)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Inmate Correspondence and Research, 1984-2015

Physical Description: 2.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series contains articles, letters from inmates, reports about the death penalty, and summaries of cases. This series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
"Abolition in the U.S.A by 2050: On Political Capital and Ordinary Acts of Resistance" by Bernard E. Harcourt, 2008 September	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 1
Adams, James-Inmate Letter, 2005 July	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 2
Anderson, Shermen-Inmate Letter, 2005 June 9	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 3
Apanovitch, Anthony, 1994-19972000Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 4
Original Artwork by Ohio Death Row Prisoner Anthony C. Apanovitch and Legal Documents, Undated1994	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 5
"The Application of the Death Penalty in New Mexico, July 1979 through December: 2007 An Empirical Analysis by Marcia J. Wilson, 2008	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 6
Armstrong, Craigen-Inmare Letter, 2004 November 29	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 7
Bandell, k-Inmate Letter, 2004 August 17	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 8
Barrett, Clay-Inmate Letter, 2005 May 6	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 9

	and Research)	
"Battle Scars: Military Veterans and the Death Penalty: A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center", 2015	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 10
Baze v. Rees-Question & Answer, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 11
Bell Michael-Inmate Letter, 2007 March 22	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 12
Bennett, Samuel-Inmate Letter, 2004 July 1	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 13
Bishop, Alfred-Inmate Letter, 2003 December 24	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 14
Blachwelder, John-Inmate Letter, 2003 August 21	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 15
Bocskey, Terrence-Inmate Letter, 2005 February 18	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 16
Bryant, Jeffrey-Inmate Letter, 2005 August 21	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 17
Bryant, Rene James-Inmate Letter, 2004 June 14	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 18
United States of America v. Brian Buckley, 2007 June 28	Box 1 (2- Inmate	Folder 19

	Correspondence and Research)	
Bults, Robert-Inmate Letter, 2004 September 13	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 20
Carroll, Elmer-Inmate Letter, 2007 September	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 21
Catholic Conference of Ohio Death Penalty Education, 2005 April	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 22
Celebrating 25 of Fighting Injustice, Equal Justice USA 1990-2015, 2015	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 23
Centurion Ministries Seeking Freedom of the Innocent in Prison, 2015 July	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 24
Chamberlain, John-Inmate Letter, 2004	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 25
Kenneth, Clair-Case Synopsis, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 26
Clark, Larry-Inmate Letter, 2005 June 21	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 27
Clark, Ronald-Inmate Letter, 2004 September 15	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 28

Client Agency Agreement, The Rutherford Institute, 2013 June 19

	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 29
Colbert, John-Inmate Letter, 2007 September 17	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 30
"The Collateral Ant. Therapeutic Effects of the Death Penalty" by Cynthia F. Adcock Florida Coastal Law Review, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 31
Connick v. Thompson-Supreme Court of the United States- Cetiorari to the United States Court of Appeals for the fifth Cicuit Syllabus, 2010 October	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 32
Copies of Inmate Letters, 2010	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 33
Cook, Robert Jr. Inmate Letter, 2005 February 4	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 34
Stop the Execution of Kevin Cooper- 1-Day Death Penalty Convergence, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 35
Correa, David-Inmate Letter, 2007	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 36
Cullen v. Pinhustler-Supreme Court of the United States-Certioran to the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 2010 October	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 37
Alan Davis v. State of Ohio-In the Court of Common Pleas, 2000 February 7	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 38

	and Research)	
Davis, Kenneth-Inmate Letter, 2006 April 25	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 39
Davis, Troy- 2007 (1 of 3), Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 40
Davis, Troy- 2007 (2 of 3), Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 41
Davis, Troy- 2007 (3 of 3), Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 42
Davis, Troy v. Heed, Fredrick-Brief on Behalf of the Appellee, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 43
State of Georgia, Troy Davis v. Tony Turpin, 1996 December 16	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 44
Dawson, Adrian-Inmate Lettere, 2006 June 1	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 45
Death Penalty and Resistance in Puerto Rico, Puerto Rico Coalition Against the Death Penalty, 2008 January	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 46
The Death Penalty in the United States, Equal Justice USA, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 47
The Death Penalty in 2008: Year End Report, 2008 December	Box 1 (2- Inmate	Folder 48

	Correspondence and Research)	
Doak, David-Inmate Letter, 2004 December 14	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 49
Doolin, Keith Zon- Case Synopsis, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 50
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Service Program, 2014 January 19	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 51
Draughun, Martin-Inmate Letter-Post Release, 2004 August 10	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 52
Duckett, James-Inmate Letters, 2003	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 53
Dufour-Don-Inmate Letter, 2004 February 3	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 54
Esty, Seen-Inmate Letter, 2004 June 1	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 55
"Execution's Doorstep: True Stories of the Innocent and Near Damned" by Leslie Lythe, 2008	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 56
Exodus, Innocence Project of New Orleans, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 57

	and Research)	
"Facts about the Death Penalty" from the Death Penalty Information Center, 2014 November 15	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 58
Field, Gary-Inmate Letter, 2005	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 59
Flinner, Michael-Inmate Letter, 2005 July 6	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 60
Flores, Charles-Inmate Letter, 2007 October 11	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 61
Florida Coalition Against the Death Penalty and Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 1984 June 1999	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 62
Floyd, James-Inmate Letter, 2005	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 63
Ford, Latroy-Case Synopsis "Two Men Face the Death Penalty" by Kina Slutsky The Bradentor Herald, 2002 November 2	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 64
ForImpact Training, The Studdes Group, 2015 October 27-28	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 65
Fralta, Robert-Inmate Letter, 2000 February 3	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 66
"The Future of America's Death Penalty An Agenda For the Next Generation of Capital Punishment Research" edited by Chares S.	Box 1 (2- Inmate	Folder 67

Lanier William J. Bowers, James R. Acker, Carolina Academic Press, 2009	Correspondence and Research)	
"The Future of the Death Penalty in the U.S: A Texas-sized crisis" A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1994	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 68
Gabrion, Marvin-Inmate Letter, 2004 March 18	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 69
Garcia, Antonio- Inmate Letter, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 70
Garrison, Charles-Inmate Letter, 2006 July 17	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 71
The Gathering: Exonerees Empowered to End the Death Penalty World Wide Conference, 2015 October 11	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 72
Geffhen, Richard-Inmate Letter, 2004 April 26	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 73
Gordon, Robert-Inmate Letter, 2004 August 17	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 74
Grane, Lewis-Inmate Letter, Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 75
Gwynn, Daniel-Inmate Letter, 2004 August 24	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 76

Haegrave, Christopher-Inmate Letter, 2005 February 18

	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 77
Hall, Carrie-Inmate Letter, 2010 August 9	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 78
Harris,Roger-Inmate Letter, 2009 January 8	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 79
Hawkins, David Lee-Inmate Letter, 2005 February 4	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 80
Heid, John-Correspondence Concerning Death Row Inmate SuJour, Don, 2004 January 26	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 81
Hendrix, Robert-Inmate Letter, 2005 March 31	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 82
Hickox, Victor-Inmate Letter, 2006 September 22	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 83
Hicks, William-Inmate Letter, 2007 May 30	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 84
Hildwin, Paul-Inmate Letter Case Synopsis, 2003Undated	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 85
"How Abolition of the Death Penalty in North Carolina Could Improve Public Safety. Increase Opportunities and Build Prosperity" A policy Brief, 2010 April 30	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 86

	and Research)	
Huggins, John-Inmate Letter, 2004 August 20	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 87
Human Rights Report, Southern Center for Human Rights Annual Newsletter, 2015	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 88
Inmate Thank Yous for the donation of personal fans to Florida Death Row Inmate by CUADD, 2004 August	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 89
Innocence: List of Those Freed from Death Row-Death Row Information Center, 2006 November 12	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 90
"In Search of the Movement: 1960s Activist in labor" by Kim Fellner, 1989	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 91
Johnson, Lorenzo-Inmate Letter, 2004 February 22	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 92
Johnson, Marvin-Inmate Letter, 2004 September 29	Box 1 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 93
Johnston, David - Inmate Letter, 2004 August 1	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 1
Judge Sabo's Death Row, Complied by Robert Brett Dunham, Director of Training, 2008 May 28	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 2

	and Research)	
Junior Scholastic Magazine Featuring Article "Cruel and Unusual? An Execution In Georgia Reignites Debate About Death Penalty", 2001 November 21	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 3
Johnson, Roderick - Inmate Letter, 2007 December 26	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 5
Kelley, William - Inmate Letters (1 of 2), 2003-2008Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 6
Kelley, William - Inmate Letters (2 of 2), 2003-2008Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 7
Kelley, William v. Secretary of the Florida Department of Corrections - Petition for Writ of Certiorari, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 8
King, James - Inmate Letter, 2006 november 1	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 9
Krane, Ray - A Death Row Exoneree Biography, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 10
Lambrix, Michael - Inmate Letter, 2010 July 7	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 11
Langon, Steve - Inmate Letter, 2006 December 8	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 12
Laryarca, Anthony - Inmate Letter, 2005 July 11	Box 2 (2- Inmate	Folder 13

	Correspondence and Research)	
Leane, Madonna - Inmate Letter, 2004 August 11	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 14
"Lethal Rejection: Democracy, Meet Philadelphia" by Matthew Domer, 1996 June 26	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 15
Lewis, Reginald - Inmate Letter, 2004 November 22	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 16
"Life Without Parole, Our Other Death Penalty" by Johnson, Robert, 2006 October 22	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 17
Lovlace, Faron - Inmate Letter, 2004 July 30	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 18
Lowe, Rodney - Inmate Letter, 2005 December 12	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 19
Manning, Sherman - Inmate Letter Undated, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 20
Marack, Troy - Inmate Letter, 2007 June 26	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 21
Mandatory Justice Eighteen Reforms to the Death Penalty, 2001	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 22

	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 23
McKinron, Crandell - Inmate Letter, 2007 October 31	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 24
Media, Tony - Inmate Letter, 2007 August 23	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 25
Melendez, Juan, 2004Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 26
Mental Illness Initiative, Death Penalty Due Process Review Project, 2015 September 21	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 27
Miceli, Charles - Inmate Letter, 2004 June 3	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 28
Michaels, Bruce - Inmate Letter, 2004 March 25	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 29
Mississippi Death Row, 2007Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 30
"Money For Nothing? The Financial Cost of New Jersey's Death Penalty" by Many, E. Forsberg, New Jersey Policy Perspective, 2005 November	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 31
Mordenti, Michael - Inmate Letters, 2005	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 32

	and Research)	
Moratorium Now - A Campaign of Equal Justice USA, 2005 August	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 33
New Jersey Death Penalty Study Commission Report, 2007 January	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 34
Norton, Dwayne Jay - Inmate Letter, 2004 April 19	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 35
Pachero, John - Inmate Letter, 2004 March 28	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 36
Pearce, Faurce - Inmate Letter, 2005 October 16	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 37
"A Perspective from Death Row: The Case of Exonerated Inmate, Glenn Ford", 2015	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 38
"Persuasion Messaging, and Messangers: How New Jersey Replaced the Death Penalty with Life Without Parole" A Master's Paper in Community Psychology and Social Change by Andrew J. Hoover, 2008 August	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 39
Porter, George - Inmate Letter, 2004 September 4	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 40
Prince, Wayne - Inmate Letter, 2006 June 11	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 41
Reinder Folmer, Corry P., 1994 May 25	Box 2 (2- Inmate	Folder 42

	Correspondence and Research)	
Responses of Members of Murder Victims' Families for the Concept of Restitution - Implications and Suggestions for Legislation in Lieu of Capital Punishment - by Friedman-Barone, Ronnie, 2000	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 43
Lawrence Reynold v. Ted Strickel and et. al United States Court of Appeals, 2009 October 5	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 44
Reyos, James Harry - Inmate Letter, 2004 October 12	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 45
Riley, William David - Inmate Letter, 2005 June 9	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 46
Rivera, Michael - Inmate Letter, 2005 January 6	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 47
Romero, Edwin - Inmate Letter, 2004 March 20	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 48
Rose, Milo - Inmate Letter, 2003 October 24	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 49
Rosemond, A.K Inmate Letter, 2000 May 5	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 50
Rosenburg Fund for Children - Year End Report, 2015 December 8	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 51

Ross, Michael - Inmate Letters, 2005Undated

	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 52
Rowell, Don - Inmate Letter, 2008 April 15	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 53
Schwab, Mark Dean - Execution Date, 2007 July 18	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 54
"Secondary Trauma Associated with State Executions: Testimony Regarding Execution Procedures" by Amanda Gil, Matthew B. Johnson, and Ingrid Johnson, Journal of Psychiatry and Law, 2006	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 55
"Sentencing for Life: Americans Embrace Alternatives to the Death Penalty" A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1993 April	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 56
Selts, Burt - Inmate Letter, 2006 April 8	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 57
Sheldon, Jeff - Inmate Letter, 2005 July	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 58
Shelton, Herman - Inmate Letter, 2004 February 17	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 59
"Should We Put the Death Penalty on the Chopping Block" by Ralph Dellapiaro, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 60
Henry W. Skinner v. State of Texas, 2012 June 1	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 61

	and Research)	
Smith, Sean - Inmate Letter, 2010 July 18	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 62
Spenser, Dusty - Inmate Letter, 2000 March 19	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 63
Spenkelink Special Investigation Report, 1979 September 20	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 64
Spreadsheet of Cases, 2000-2010	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 65
Sowell, Donald - Inmate Letter, 2004 March 17	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 66
Stanford, Kevin - Letter and "Untold Story" Summary, 2002 January 22	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 67
Stapleton, Judy - Inmate Letter, 2000 February 13	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 68
The State of Criminal Justice, 2010 April	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 69
"The State Sentencing 2008 Developments in Policy and Practice" by Reagan S. King, 2009 February	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 70
Stokes, Ralph - Inmate Letter, 2007 June 1	Box 2 (2- Inmate	Folder 71

	Correspondence and Research)	
Sunsect, William Earle - Inmate Letter, 2005 June 21	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 72
Swafford, Ray - Inmate Letter, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 73
Tankleff, Martin - Inmate Letter, 2005 November 3	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 74
William Lee Thompson v. Walker A McWeil - Petition for Writ of Certiorari to the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, 2009 March 9	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 75
Time Magazine Featuring Article, "The Last Evecution: Why the Era of Capital Punishment is Ending" by David Von Drehle, 2015 June 8	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 76
Twilegar, Merk - Inmate Letter, 2008 February 11	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 77
Understanding Capital Punishment: A Guide Through the Death Penalty Debate," Death Penalty Information Center, 2003 March	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 78
Vamvakis, Chris - Inmate Letter, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 79
Vining, John - Inmate, 2005Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 80

Ward, Regenial - Inmate Letter, 2005 December 16

	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 81
We on Death Row, United Colors of Benetton, 2000 January	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 82
West, Earle - Inmate Letter, 2005 July 26	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 83
"What Every Catholic Should Know About the Death Penalty," Catholic Mobilizing Network, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 84
"When Legislatures Delegate Death: The Troubling Paradox Behind State Uses of Electrocution and Lethal Injection and What it Says About Us" by Deborah Denno, 2002 November	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 85
"Why Our Mentally Ill Son is On Texas Death Row" Robinson, Lois, 1999 March	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 86
"Why Rebottle the Genie?": Capitalizing Closure in Death Row Penalty Proceedings by Jode Lynee Madeira, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 87
Request for Clemency by Stanley Williams, 2005 December 12	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 88
Wimbush, Richard - Inmate Letter, 2008 August 11	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 89
Justin Michael Wolfe v. Harold W. Clarke - United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, 2012 August 16	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence	Folder 90

	and Research)	
Women on Death Row, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 91
Workshop Flow, Broad Overview of the Death Penalty Movement, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 92
Zeigler, Tommy - Case Synopsis, Undated	Box 2 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 93
Zeigler, Thomas - Inmate Letters, 2004	Box 3 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 1
Ziarratano, Joe - Inmate Letter, 2011 May 9	Box 3 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 2
2015 Mid Atlantic Regional Conference, Baltimore, Maryland - Agenda, 2015 November 13-15	Box 3 (2- Inmate Correspondence and Research)	Folder 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

General Correspondence, 1993-2014

Physical Description: 1.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Chronologically.

Scope and Contents

This series is arraigned chronologically. The subjects covered in the general correspondence series are diverse and focus on work Abe Bonowitz participated in and conducted for a variety of different organization as a social activist and death penalty abolitionist. Posted letters, organizational mailings, and printed email threads between coworkers, volunteers, and diverse third parties are all represented and serve to paint a picture of the daily work involved in conducting abolition campaigns across the United States. These materials cover a date range from the early 1990s

through the early 2010s and their arrangement serves to illustrate how Mr. Bonowitzs work for different groups and organizations often overlapped and informed one another.

General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 2 Folder 3 Folder 4
General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- General	Folder 3
General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- General	
General	Folder 4
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 5
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 6
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 7
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 8
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 9
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 10
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 11
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 12
Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 13
	Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence)

Steven Hawkins, 1996 October 15

	Box 1 (3- Folder 14 General Correspondence)
Kathy Norgod, 1996 December 13	Box 1 (3- Folder 15 General Correspondence)
Dennis Brutus, 1996	Box 1 (3- Folder 16 General Correspondence)
UFW Gabriella Banks Poem, 1996	Box 1 (3- Folder 17 General Correspondence)
Jenny Haenicke Correspondence, 1996-1997	Box 1 (3- Folder 18 General Correspondence)
First CUADP Organizing Letter, 1997 January 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 19 General Correspondence)
Rowland Brucken, 1997 March 3	Box 1 (3- Folder 20 General Correspondence)
Alice Lynd Letters, 1997 October	Box 1 (3- Folder 21 General Correspondence)
Joan Betz Correspondence, 1997	Box 1 (3- Folder 22 General Correspondence)
Lamp Of Hope Project, 1998 Spetember 13	Box 1 (3- Folder 23 General Correspondence)
Louise Warr Correspondence, 1999 August 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 24 General Correspondence)
Trisha Kendall, 1999 November 23	Box 1 (3- Folder 25 General Correspondence)
Cory Schnabel (Death Penalty Supporter), 1999 December 8	Box 1 (3- Folder 26 General Correspondence)
Josh Doebel (Death Penalty Supporter), 1999 December 8	Box 1 (3- Folder 27 General Correspondence)
Armita Hunt (Death Penalty Supporter), 1999 December 10	Box 1 (3- Folder 28 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 29 General Correspondence)
Derek Lachut to CUADP, 2000 February 1	Box 1 (3- Folder 30 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Marge Koosed, 2000 March 9	Box 1 (3- Folder 31 General Correspondence)
Gov. Jeb Bush to Anne Richter, 2000 March 9	Box 1 (3- Folder 32 General Correspondence)
Philip Workman Correspondence, 2000 March 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 33 General Correspondence)
Margaret Vandiver, 2000 April 1	Box 1 (3- Folder 34 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Edith Bush, 2000 May 22	Box 1 (3- Folder 35 General Correspondence)
American Bar Association to FADP, 2000 October 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 36 General Correspondence)
Cher Ferrouillet, 2000 October	Box 1 (3- Folder 37 General Correspondence)
Letter to Gov. Jeb Bush, 2000 December 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 38 General Correspondence)
Gertrude Rooz, 2001 February 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 39 General Correspondence)
Margaret Vandiver, 2001 July 102001 August 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 40 General Correspondence)
Mustache Letter to George W. Bush, 2001 September 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 41 General Correspondence)
Andy Bundschuh, 2001 November 27	Box 1 (3- Folder 42 General Correspondence)
Margaret Vandiver, 2002 June 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 43 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 44 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Supreme Court Security, 2003 June 192003 June 25	Box 1 (3- Folder 45 General Correspondence)
Lisbeth Johnson to FADP, 2003 July 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 46 General Correspondence)
Carol Tures, 2003 September	Box 1 (3- Folder 47 General Correspondence)
Judy Pearce, 2003 October 31	Box 1 (3- Folder 48 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Unknown Recipient, 2003 November 12	Box 1 (3- Folder 49 General Correspondence)
Postcard to A. Bonowitz from Marla, 2003 November 18	Box 1 (3- Folder 50 General Correspondence)
Bora Han, 2003 December 9	Box 1 (3- Folder 51 General Correspondence)
Florida Dept. of Corrections to Mr. K. Bandell, 2003 December 12	Box 1 (3- Folder 52 General Correspondence)
Martha May, 2003 December 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 53 General Correspondence)
Emailed Essay Contest Submissions Re: Execution of Saddam Hussein, 2003 December 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 54 General Correspondence)
Anthony Schefter to CUADP, 2004 January 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 55 General Correspondence)
The AIUSA "Board" Email, 2004 January 21	Box 1 (3- Folder 56 General Correspondence)
Justice Watch, 2004 January 31	Box 1 (3- Folder 57 General Correspondence)
Alaskans Against the Death Penalty, 2004 March 10	Box 1 (3- Folder 58 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 59 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Speaker Event Organizers, 2004 April 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 60 General Correspondence)
Johnny Zokovitch to Fr. John Phillips, 2004 April 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 61 General Correspondence)
Ruckus Society Letter, 2004 May 6	Box 1 (3- Folder 62 General Correspondence)
Jonathan Tetherly to Gov. Jeb Bush, 2004 May 23	Box 1 (3- Folder 63 General Correspondence)
Natalie Aabye (Request for Death Penalty Info), 2004 June 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 64 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Fast and Vigil Participants, 2004 June 25	Box 1 (3- Folder 65 General Correspondence)
Eilieen Melia, 2004 June 30	Box 1 (3- Folder 66 General Correspondence)
Mary Bisbee-Beek, 2004 August 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 67 General Correspondence)
Dianne Asquith to FADP, 2004 August 24	Box 1 (3- Folder 68 General Correspondence)
Sheldon Plotkin, 2004 August 27	Box 1 (3- Folder 69 General Correspondence)
Nina Ridder to CUADP, 2004 September 8	Box 1 (3- Folder 70 General Correspondence)
NCADP to A. Bonowitz Re: Abolitionist of the Year, 2004 Summer	Box 1 (3- Folder 71 General Correspondence)
NCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2004 November 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 72 General Correspondence)
Rhoda Christopher, 2004 December 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 73 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 74 General Correspondence)
Kirsty Bell to CUADP, 2004	Box 1 (3- Folder 75 General Correspondence)
Elizabeth Bernhard, 2005 January 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 76 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Sister Helen Prejean, 2005 January 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 77 General Correspondence)
Rhoda Christopher, 2005 January 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 78 General Correspondence)
Senator Tom Lee to A. Bonowitz, 2005 April 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 79 General Correspondence)
Ovadia Zacot, 2005 April 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 80 General Correspondence)
St. Ignatius College Prep. School to A. Bonowitz, 2005 April 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 81 General Correspondence)
Randall Terry, 2005 June 9	Box 1 (3- Folder 82 General Correspondence)
Gary Croft, 2005 August 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 83 General Correspondence)
Billie Pope to CUADP Re: Speaker Contracts, 2005 September 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 84 General Correspondence)
Caroline Cowan to NCADP, 2005 September 29	Box 1 (3- Folder 85 General Correspondence)
Jonathan Hwang to CUADP, 2005 October 20	Box 1 (3- Folder 86 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz Applications to EJUSA Position, 2005 October	Box 1 (3- Folder 87 General Correspondence)
Pill Lugara 2005 November 29	

Bill Lucero, 2005 November 28

	Box 1 (3- Folder 88 General Correspondence)
"Why Tennessee Should Abolish" Essay Constest, 2005 November	Box 1 (3- Folder 89 General Correspondence)
Amy Staples to A. Bonowitz Re: Essay Constest, 2005 December 20	Box 1 (3- Folder 90 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Amy Jo Smith, 2005	Box 1 (3- Folder 91 General Correspondence)
Fineice Richardson to CUADP, 2006 January 3	Box 1 (3- Folder 92 General Correspondence)
Letter to A. Bonowitz Thanking him for Act of Civil Disobedience, 2006 January 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 93 General Correspondence)
Bonowitz Resignation Letter from IRN!, 2006 January 25	Box 1 (3- Folder 94 General Correspondence)
Richard Meyers to FADP, 2006 March 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 95 General Correspondence)
Caitlin Smith to CUADP, 2006 March 30	Box 1 (3- Folder 96 General Correspondence)
Governor John Corzine (NJ) to Beth Wood, 2006 June 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 97 General Correspondence)
NCADP Correspondence, 2006 February - July	Box 1 (3- Folder 98 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Editor, Tampa Bay Times, 2006 July 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 99 General Correspondence)
Celeste Fitzgerald (NJADP) to A. Bonowitz, 2006 July 13	Box 1 (3- Folder 100 General Correspondence)
Jeanette Johnson, 2006 September 8	Box 1 (3- Folder 101 General Correspondence)
Invitation to 2006 NCADP Dinner, 2006 September 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 102 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 103 General Correspondence)
Edited NJADP Draft Mailing, 2006 September	Box 1 (3- Folder 104 General Correspondence)
David Elliot Re: USA Today Interview, 2006 October 24	Box 1 (3- Folder 105 General Correspondence)
Charles Melchior to A. Bonowitz, 2006 November 29	Box 1 (3- Folder 106 General Correspondence)
Jonathan Tetherly to Gov. Jeb Bush, 2006 December 6	Box 1 (3- Folder 107 General Correspondence)
CUADP Update, 2007 January 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 108 General Correspondence)
Sophia Dean to CUADP, 2007 January 27	Box 1 (3- Folder 109 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz Resignation from Journey of Hope Board, 2007 May 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 110 General Correspondence)
Jennifer Lawless, 2007 June 8	Box 1 (3- Folder 111 General Correspondence)
Ron McAndrew to FADP, 2007 June 14	Box 1 (3- Folder 112 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to P. Loge and G. Fisher Re: Fast and Vigil Preparation, 2007 June 22	Box 1 (3- Folder 113 General Correspondence)
Sid Bush, 2007 October 10	Box 1 (3- Folder 114 General Correspondence)
Senator Diane Allen (NJ) to A. Bonowitz and Beth Wood, 2007 December 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 115 General Correspondence)
Memo to NCADP Staff Re: ACADP, 2007	Box 1 (3- Folder 116 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz Resignation from NCADP Board, 2008 January 1	Box 1 (3- Folder 117 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 118
A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: NCADP Conference, 2008 April 8	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 119
Letters to PADP, 2008 April 21	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 120
Murphy Davis (Southern Prison Ministry), 2008 May 2	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 121
Shari Silberstein Re: EJUSA Board Meeting, 2008 May 15	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 122
Diann Rust-Tierney, 2008 June 2	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 123
NCADP Mailing to Members Re: Virginia's 100th Execution, 2008 June 6	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 124
A. Bonowitz Email Thread to Associates, 2008 June 11	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 125
Mike Stark Email Thread, 2008 June 11 - June 12	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 126
A. Bonowitz to Steve Hawkins, 2008 June 16	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 127
Celeste Fitzgerald, 2008 July 8	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 128
Forwarded Message Re: New VADP Hires, 2008 July 17	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 129
Matthew Robinson Re: Speaker at NCADP Conference, 2008 July 21	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 130
Brandi Muslovski, 2008 July 22	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 131
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2008 July 23	Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 132
Alan Jahman ta A. Damanita 2000 Amanat A		

	Box 1 (3- Folder 133 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Lee Wengraf, 2008 August 28	Box 1 (3- Folder 134 General Correspondence)
Eugene Wanger to Diann Rust-Tierney, 2008 September 1	Box 1 (3- Folder 135 General Correspondence)
Jennifer Kirby to Diann Rust-Tierney, 2008 September 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 136 General Correspondence)
Celeste Fitzgerald, 2008 September 16	Box 1 (3- Folder 137 General Correspondence)
Spencer Gease to CUADP, 2008 October 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 138 General Correspondence)
Herbert J. Blakeney, 2008 October 10	Box 1 (3- Folder 139 General Correspondence)
Jonathan Flores to CUADP, 2008 October 13	Box 1 (3- Folder 140 General Correspondence)
Sarah Totonchi to A. Bonowitz Re: Dr. Carlo Musso Letters, 2008 October 22	Box 1 (3- Folder 141 General Correspondence)
Carroll Pickett Re: Letters to Dr. Carlo Musso, 2008 October 23	Box 1 (3- Folder 142 General Correspondence)
Jay Smith, 2008 November 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 143 General Correspondence)
Ellen Moore to Diann Rust-Tierney Re: CADP Event, 2008 November 24	Box 1 (3- Folder 144 General Correspondence)
Journey of Hope, 2009 January 5	Box 1 (3- Folder 145 General Correspondence)
Will McAuliffe (INCASE), 2009 January 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 146 General Correspondence)
Jeremy Shroeder Re: ICADP Board Meeting, 2009 February 12	Box 1 (3- Folder 147 General Correspondence)
Andrew Whith are (Death Denalty Companies) 2000 February 16	

A. Bonowitz to Bill Pelke and Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 7 General Correspondence A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: NM Campaign, 2009 March 10 Beth Panilaitis (VADP), 2009 March 10 Beth Panilaitis (VADP), 2009 March 10 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Anna Shockley, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24 Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March Death Penalty, 2009 March A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) General Correspondence Correspondence Folder 155 General Correspondence Correspondence Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August defencial Correspondence Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence Correspondence TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence Correspondence TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Correspondence		Box 1 (3- General Correspondence)	Folder 148
Beth Panilaitis (VADP), 2009 March 10 Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3- Folder 152 General Correspondence) Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3- Folder 153 General Correspondence) Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24 Box 1 (3- Folder 154 General Correspondence) Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 20 Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Box 1 (3- General Correspondence) Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Letters and Vigil, 2009 June 26 General Correspondence Box 1 (3- Folder 158 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- Folder 159 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- Folder 160 General Correspondence) Lett. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- Folder 160 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3- Folder 160 General Correspondence) Folder 161 General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3- Folder 161 General Correspondence)	A. Bonowitz to Bill Pelke and Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 7	General	
Anna Shockley, 2009 March 20 Anna Shockley, 2009 March 20 Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24 Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March Death Penalty, 2009 March A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 159 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 161 General Correspondence)	A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: NM Campaign, 2009 March 10	General	
Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20 Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24 Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March Death Penalty, 2009 March A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 159 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence)	Beth Panilaitis (VADP), 2009 March 10	General	
General Correspondence Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 Correspondence Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence)	Anna Shockley, 2009 March 20	General	
Letters and Notes to Gov. Richardson (NM) Re: Abolition of State Death Penalty, 2009 March A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 159 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence)	Clarence and Kathy Pugh, 2009 March 20	General	
Death Penalty, 2009 March General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 161 General Correspondence)	Diann Rust-Tierney, 2009 March 24	General	
A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6 George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August Correspondence) Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 160 General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 161 General Correspondence)		General	
General Correspondence) George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August Correspondence) Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3- Folder 160 General Correspondence) A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3- Folder 161 General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3- Folder 161 General Correspondence)	A. Bonowitz to Associates Re: April Fools Mishap, 2009 April 1	General	
Witness to Innocence Correspondence, 2009 April 272009 August 4 Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 161 General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Folder 162	A. Bonowitz to Joyce Hardy, 2009 April 6	General	
4 General Correspondence) Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26 A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Correspondence)	George H. Jones to A. Bonowitz, 2009 April 20	General	
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3-General Correspondence) Box 1 (3-General Folder 162 General Folder 162 General General General Folder 162 General Folder 162		General	
General Correspondence) TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3 Box 1 (3- General General	Lt. Kathryn Stillman Re: Security for Fast and Vigil, 2009 June 26	General	
General	A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates, 2009 September 3	General	
	TCADP to A. Bonowitz, 2009 September 3	General	

	Box 1 (3- Folder 163 General Correspondence)
NCADP to CADP, 2009 October 7	Box 1 (3- Folder 164 General Correspondence)
Steven Scaffidi, 2009 October 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 165 General Correspondence)
Liz Moran (ICADP), 2009 October 21	Box 1 (3- Folder 166 General Correspondence)
For Whom The Bell Tolls Management Change Notice, 2009 November 24	Box 1 (3- Folder 167 General Correspondence)
Emails Concerning Execution of Matthew Wrinkles, 2009 December 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 168 General Correspondence)
Ellen Moore to A. Bonowitz and Sachin Chheda, 2010 January 30	Box 1 (3- Folder 169 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles, 2010 February 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 170 General Correspondence)
Marshall Dayan Re: Martin Grossman Execution, 2010 February 17	Box 1 (3- Folder 171 General Correspondence)
Georgetown Day School Students to A. Bonowitz, 2010 March 15	Box 1 (3- Folder 172 General Correspondence)
Hospira to Ohio Dept. of Rehabilitation and Corrections, 2010 March 31	Box 1 (3- Folder 173 General Correspondence)
Email Regarding Conference Call on Lethal Injections, 2010 April 12 - April 13	Box 1 (3- Folder 174 General Correspondence)
Sachin Chheda to NCADP Staff, 2010 June 30	Box 1 (3- Folder 175 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates Re: Strategy Conference Call, 2010 July 19	Box 1 (3- Folder 176 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates Re: Strategy Conference Call, 2010 July 26	Box 1 (3- Folder 177 General Correspondence)

	Box 1 (3- Folder 178 General Correspondence)
Emails Concerning Rally for Teresa Lewis, 2010 September 20	Box 1 (3- Folder 179 General Correspondence)
Attila Gokbudak to Governmor McDonnell (VA), 2010 September 21	Box 1 (3- Folder 180 General Correspondence)
Laura Porter Sample Letter to Governor McDonnell, 2010 September 21	Box 1 (3- Folder 181 General Correspondence)
Jennifer Jo Bland to NCADP, 2010 September 27	Box 1 (3- Folder 182 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Affiliates Confidential Memo, 2010 October 21	Box 1 (3- Folder 183 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Staff, 2010 November 22	Box 1 (3- Folder 184 General Correspondence)
Sylvester T. Uhaa Invitation to Speak at CURE World Conference, 2010	Box 1 (3- Folder 185 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Georgia Board of Pardons and Paroles Re: Roy Blankenship, 2011 February 3	Box 1 (3- Folder 186 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Senators Bateman and Lesniak, 2011 March 10	Box 1 (3- Folder 187 General Correspondence)
Phyllis Hatfield, 2011 March 12	Box 1 (3- Folder 188 General Correspondence)
NCADP Maryland Action Alert, 2011 April 4	Box 1 (3- Folder 189 General Correspondence)
Julie M. Mazzei (Kent State), 2011 April 22	Box 1 (3- Folder 190 General Correspondence)
NCADP Notice about Setback in Connecticut, 2011 May 11	Box 1 (3- Folder 191 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to NCADP Staff, 2011 August 3	Box 1 (3- Folder 192 General

	Box 2 (3- Folder 1 General Correspondence)
EJUSA Mailing, 2011 December 1	Box 2 (3- Folder 2 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to A. Colette Rice, 2012 January 19	Box 2 (3- Folder 3 General Correspondence)
Prof. Ari Kohen, 2012 March 30	Box 2 (3- Folder 4 General Correspondence)
Jeanne Woodford, 2012 July 2	Box 2 (3- Folder 5 General Correspondence)
Email Regarding Phone Meeting Agenda, 2012 July 5	Box 2 (3- Folder 6 General Correspondence)
ACLU Membership Mailing, 2013 January 10	Box 2 (3- Folder 7 General Correspondence)
Victor Ramirez (Maryland), 2013 January 24	Box 2 (3- Folder 8 General Correspondence)
Michael G. Summers to Beth Wood, 2013 January 28	Box 2 (3- Folder 9 General Correspondence)
Gov. Martin O'Malley (MD) to Chairman Brian Frosh, 2013 February 21	Box 2 (3- Folder 10 General Correspondence)
Deleware Police Chief's Council to Deleware General Assembly, 2013 March 12	Box 2 (3- Folder 11 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz to Catholics Mobilizing Network, 2013 November 4	Box 2 (3- Folder 12 General Correspondence)
A. Bonowitz Email Correspondence and Notes, 2013	Box 2 (3- Folder 13 General Correspondence)
Thank-You Letters from Various Organizations, 2013-2014	Box 2 (3- Folder 14 General Correspondence)

A. Bonowitz to Diann Rust-Tierney, 2014 January 28

	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 15
A. Bonowitz to AIUSA Re: Application for Position, 2014 June 26	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 16
A. Bonowitz to Gov. Haley Barbour, Undated	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 17
NCADP Email Update, Undated	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 18
Mailings of Representative's Contact Info to NCADP Members, Undated	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 19
Bishop McNamara High School Thank-You Note, Undated	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 20
Note Left on Bonowitz Vehicle Explaining Biblical Precedent for the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 2 (3- General Correspondence	Folder 21

^ Return to Table of Contents

General Memorabilia, 1984-2015

Physical Description: 14.1 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

The General Memorabilia series comprises of activist buttons, T-shirts, and an array of different objects collected by Abe Bonowitz associated to his work to end the death penalty.

Title/Description	Instances	
10th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death penalty, Abolition Action Committee, June29-July 2, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 1
16th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty ,Abolition Action Committee, 2009 June 29-July 2	Oversized 21	Item 2
17th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty by Abolition Action Committee, 2010 June 29-July 2	Oversized 21	Item 5
18th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, Abolition Action Committee, 2011	Oversized 17	Item 5

19th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish th Death Penalty , Abolition Action Committee, 2012 June 29-July 2	Oversized 18	Item 3
1st Annual Death Penalty Abolitionist Leadership Training Institution, Washington D.C, National Coalition To Abolish the Death Penalty, 2008 August 6-8	Oversized 13	Item 5
2nd Annual Death Penalty Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute, National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2009 August 1-3	Oversized 19	Item 3
2nd Annual Death Penalty Abolitionist Leadership Training, the National Coalition To Abolish the Death Penalty, 2009 August 1-3	Oversized 22	Item 9
30 Years Later, The Death Penalty is Still: Stop Executions Now!, Abolitionist Action Committee, 2006	Oversized 21	Item 7
35 Years Later, The Death Penalty is Still: Stop Executions Now! , Abolitionist Action Committee, Undated	Oversized 23	Item 2
3rd Annual Death Penalty Abolitionist Leadership Training for the National Coalition To Abolish the Death Penalty, 2010 August 14-15	Oversized 21	Item 6
4th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, Abolition Action Committee, June 29-July 2, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 2
8th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty by Abolition Action Committee, June 29-July 2, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 8
A World Gone Queer Tshirt, 1991	Oversized 10	Item 3
Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 4
Abolish the Death Penalty for the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 23	Item 1
Abolition: Starvin for Justice '05 by Abolitionist Action Committee, 2005	Oversized 23	Item 3
Abolition: Starvin for Justice '05 by Abolitionist Action Committee, 2005	Oversized 23	Item 4
Accessory- "Free Texas of the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 29	Item 1
Accessory- "Fry Eggs Not People: People of Faith Against the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 29	Item 2
Accessory- Removeable tattoos, Undated	Oversized 29	Item 3
American Justice?: Every Year in the United States 4 Innocent People Are Sentenced to Death, the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 8
Amnesty International 30 years Working For Human Rights, 1991	Oversized 10	Item 6
Amnesty International black, Undated	Oversized 21	Item 9
Amnesty International pink, Undated	Oversized 21	Item 8

Amnesty International, Midwestern Student '93 University Tshirt, 1993	Oversized 10	Item 5
Amnesty International: Annual General Meeting Los Angeles, California, 1992	Oversized 11	Item 2
Amnesty International: These Monsters are Real, Undated	Oversized 11	Item 1
An Eye for An Eye Makes The World Blind, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 6
Bad Boy Bail Bonds Exercise Your 8th Amendment Right, C. Jeffrey Stanley, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 5
Badges- Congressional Black Caucus, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 3
Badges- DE Repeal Project, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 6
Badges- Equal Justice USA, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 15
Badges- MARO Regional Confernece, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 10
Badges- National Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 1
Badges- Reform Jewish Advocates for Justice, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 4
Badges- Salsa Community Conference 2011, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 11
Badges- Southern Ohio Correctional Facility, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 2
Badges- Spin Academy, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 7
Badges- TCADP Annual Conference, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 5
Badges- Training for the Long Run, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 12
Badges-Governmental Affairs Agent, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 13
Badges-Humanisn on the Rise, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 9
Badges-Journey of Hope, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 8
Badges-Maryland Death Penalty Abolish Campaign, Undated	Oversized 33	Item 14
Bag- "Abe: National Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 9
Bag- "Journey of Hope", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 8
Bag- "National Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 7
Bag- "National Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty: Affiliate Member", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 2
Bag- "National Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty: Affiliate Member", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 5
Bag- "Stop Executions: Texas Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 3
Bag- "Texas Coalition to Abolish Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 1
Bag- "Training for the Long Run: NCADP Louisville, Kentucky", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 6

Bag- "Training for the Long Run: NCADP", Undated	Oversized 27	Item 4
Bexley Class of 84, 1984	Oversized 12	Item 7
Bracelet- " Not on our Watch: Save Darfur", Undated	Oversized 28	Item 4
Bracelet- "Execute Justice, Not people!", Undated	Oversized 28	Item 1
Bracelet- "Execute Justice, Not people!", Undated	Oversized 28	Item 2
Bracelet- "See bully, Stop a bully", Undated	Oversized 28	Item 3
Bracelet-" There is no such thing as a lesser person", Undated	Oversized 28	Item 5
Bull Horn- "National Day of Action to Close Guantanamo", Undated	Oversized 25	Item 4
Bull Horn- "National Day of Action to Close Guantanamo", Undated	Oversized 25	Item 5
Bush T-shit, Undated	Oversized 19	Item 4
California Innocence Project, Undated	Oversized 11	Item 3
ConnecticutNetwork to Abolish the death penalty, Execute Justice not People, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 2
Death By State Who's The Murderer Now?, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 7
Do The MathYour Rights+My Rights Human Rights, the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 5
Don't Kill For Me! Floridians For Alternatives To The Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 1
ELLA Foundation : Empathy. Love.Lessons. Action, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 4
END The Death penalty World Wide!, Undated	Oversized 15	Item 3
Every Vote, Every Voter Counts in 2004, International Election Monitors, 2004	Oversized 12	Item 8
Execute Art Not People, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 4
Execute Justice Not People, Death Penalty Focus, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 2
Execution is NOT the Solution, Alaskans Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 4
From Violence To Healing Journery of Hope, Virginians Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 9
Fry Fish Not People, Nebraskans Against the Death Penalty, Alaskans Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 5
Fry Okra,Not People ,People of Faith Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 3
Glad to be Sad: Melankolic, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 1
Got Proof?, Death Penalty Focus, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 3

Green Peace T-shirt, Undated	Oversized 10	Item 1
Greetings from the Struggle, National Organizers Alliance, Undated	Oversized 13	Item 4
Hat- "Human Rights Have No Borders", Undated	Oversized 25	Item 1
Hat- "National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 25	Item 1
Have a Nice Day!, Undated	Oversized 11	Item 4
Honor: A Benefit For The Honor The Earth Campaign, Undated	Oversized 10	Item 2
How can our Killing People who Kill People teach Children that Killing is Wrong?, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 10
Human Rights and the Environment Make the Connection, EarthRights International, Undated	Oversized 19	Item 5
Human Rights Now!, Reebok Foundation, 1988	Oversized 11	Item 5
Human Rights Workers' Rights The Same Struggle, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 6
I am Troy Davis, Amnesty International, Undated	Oversized 16	Item 1
I Oppose The Death Penalty Children's black shirt, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 2
I Oppose The Death Penalty Children's blue shirt, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 3
I Oppose The Death Penalty Children's pink vest, Undated	Oversized 12	Item 4
I Oppose The Death Penalty Don't Kill For Me, Abolitionist Action Committee, Undated	Oversized 21	Item 3
ICADP Death Penalty Hope T-shirt, Illinios Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 6
Journey of Hope End the Cycle of Violence, 2003	Oversized 15	Item 4
Journey of Hopefrom Violence to Healing, Undated	Oversized 19	Item 2
Love is a Basic Human Right, Amnesty International, Undated	Oversized 13	Item 3
Magnets: Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 30	Item 1
Making Strides toward Aboliton and Reconciliation: Pilgrimage of Rememberance Raleigh, NC to Washington D.C, 2008 June	Oversized 21	Item 1
Memorbilia Plate, Undated	Oversized 25	Item 3
Mercy: Musicians Encouraging Repeal of Capital Punishment, 2005 October 6	Oversized 18	Item 4
Montana Abolition Coalition Ending the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 18	Item 5
Murder Victims Families For Reconciliation, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 7
Murder Victims' Families for Reconciliation: Death Penalty= False Promise for Victims, Undated	Oversized 21	Item 4
National Coalition to Abolish The Death Penalty Shirt, Undated	Oversized 19	Item 1
NCACP 2004: Annual Conference Washington D.C. 2004		

	Oversized 13	Item 1
NCADP derechos humans! Abolish the Death Penalty, the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 6
Nebraskans Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 3
No Death Penalty No More Executions, Undated	Oversized 15	Item 2
Orange & Osceola Public Defender Ninth Judicial Circuit, Undated	Oversized 13	Item 2
Pins- Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 34	Item 1
Pins- Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 34	Item 1
Pins- Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 35	Item 1
Pro-Life, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 8
Replace the Death Penalty Justice That Works, Undated	Oversized 17	Item 8
Replace the Death Penalty Yes on 34 Justice That Works, Undated	Oversized 24	Item 3
Save Life: CatholicAgainstTheDeathPenalty, Undated	Oversized 16	Item 2
Shaka Man, Undated	Oversized 11	Item 7
Sign- Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 32	Item 5
Sign- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 32	Item 3
Sign- Netroots Nation, Undated	Oversized 32	Item 2
Sign- Thou Shall Not Kill, Undated	Oversized 32	Item 4
Sign- United Farm Workers of America, Undated	Oversized 32	Item 1
Starvin' for Justice '15 22nd Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2015	Oversized 24	Item 1
Sticker- American Civil Liberties Union, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 1
Sticker- Amnesty International, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 3
Sticker- Amnesty International Support/Member 2015, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 13
Sticker- Journey of Hope, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 7
Sticker- Law Enforcement Against Prohibition, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 8
Sticker- Maryland Citizens Against State Executions, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 10
Sticker- Miscellaneous, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 15
Sticker- Moratorium Campaign, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 14
Sticker- Music for America, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 12
Sticker- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 9
Sticker- NJADP, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 5
Stialran DADD Undated		

	Oversized 31	Item 4
Sticker- Progressives United, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 6
Sticker- TCASK, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 2
Sticker- Texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 31	Item 11
Stop Executions! Texas Coalition to Abolish The Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 3
Stop Executions Now- Walk to Stop Executions Death House to the Capital, 2015 October 4-10	Oversized 24	Item 2
Stop Executions Now! Sweatshirt, Undated	Oversized 16	Item 3
Stop Executions Now!, Abolition. Org, Undated	Oversized 15	Item 1
Stop State Killings, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 6
Tennesseans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty- Honoring Life by Abolishing the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 24	Item 4
TEXAS: No More Killing, Undated	Oversized 23	Item 6
The Death Penalty A Flawed System 111 Reasons Why, The Moratorium Campaign, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 1
The New Mexico Coalition To Repeal The Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 22	Item 2
The Secret of the Policeman's Toe Jam: Drumzard Wires, Box of Nails, Sour Grapes, Men of Leisure, Amnesty International, Undated	Oversized 11	Item 6
Travel Mug- "Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 4
Travel Mug- "Equal Justice USA", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 2
Travel Mug- "Making a Difference Everyday", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 1
Travel Mug- "Rachel's Fund: Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 6
Travel Mug- "Starvin' For Justice: Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 3
Travel Mug- "Starvin' For Justice: Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 5
Travel Mug- "Starvin' For Justice: Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 8
Travel Mug- "Stop Executions: texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 9
Travel Mug- "Training for the Long Run: NCADP", Undated	Oversized 26	Item 7
Under Our Wings: A Global Approach to End Juvenile Injustice Las Vegas, Nevada 2nd Annual National Conference, 2013 December 8-10	Oversized 17	Item 1
Virginians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 2

Voices Against the Death Penalty: Witness to Innocence From Death Row to Freedom, Undated	Oversized 13	Item 6
Voices Against the Death Penalty: Witness to Innocence From Death Row to Freedom, Undated	Oversized 20	Item 1
Vote or Die, Undated	Oversized 10	Item 8
We Watch the World, Amnesty International Tshirt, Undated	Oversized 10	Item 4
Who Would Jesus Execute? Abolish the Death Penalty Now!, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 5
Why Do We Kill People Who Kill People to Show that Killing People is Wrong?, Undated	Oversized 14	Item 7
You Have The Right to Not Remain Silent: Race Still Matters, Undated	Oversized 23	Item 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Statewide Abolition Groups, 1994-2015

Physical Description: 2.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

The Statewide Abolition Groups are all of the different groups from states fighting to end the death penalty in their respective state.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alaskans Against the Death Penalty, 2003-2009Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 1
Arkansas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2009-2010Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 2
California- Death Penalty Focus of California, 1994-19992015 JuneUndated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 3
Coloradans Against the Death Penalty, 2009Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide	Folder 4

	Abolition Groups)	
Connecticut Network to Abolish the Death Penalty, 20132015Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 5
Delaware Citizens Opposed to the Death Penalty (1 of 3), 2008-20102013-2016Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 6
Delaware Citizens Opposed to the Death Penalty (2 of 3), 2008-20102013-2016Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 7
Delaware Citizens Opposed to the Death Penalty (3 of 3), 2008-20102013-2016Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 8
Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (1 of 2), 1998-2010Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 9
Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (2 of 2), 1998-2010Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 10
Georgians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 1996-2015Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 11
Illinois Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2010-2011Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 12
Indiana Information Center or the Abolition of Capital Punishment, 2004-2005Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 13
Kansas Coalition Against the Death Penalty, 2008-2012Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 14
Kentucky Coalition Against the Death Penalty, 2015Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 15
Louisiana Coalition for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2011	Box 1 (5- Statewide	Folder 16

	Abolition Groups)	
Maryland Citizens Against State Executions (1 of 2), 2004-2013Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 17
Maryland Citizens Against State Executions (2 of 2), 2004-2013Undated	Box 1 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 18
Maryland Citizens Against State Executions- Materials on Senate Bill 279, 2008	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 1
Maryland Citizens Against State Executions Materials on Senate Bill 276 + House Bill 295, 2013	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 2
Missourians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2004-2009	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 3
Montana Abolition Coalition- Ending the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 4
Nebraskans Against the Death Penalty, 2001200820152016 March 31	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 5
New Mexico Coalition to Repeal the Death Penalty, 2009-2014Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 6
New Yorkers Against the Death Penalty, 2004-2007Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 7
Ohioans to Stops Executions (1 of 3), 1996-2014Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 8
Ohioans to Stops Executions (2 of 3), 1996-2014Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 9
Ohioans to Stop Executions (3 of 3), 1996-2014Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide	Folder 10

	Abolition Groups)	
Ohioans to Stops Executions Tribute, 2013 September- October	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 11
Oklahoma Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2010Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 12
Oregon Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 1996-2005Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 13
Pennsylvania For Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2004-2010Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 14
South Carolinians Abolishing the Death Penalty, 2009Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 15
Tennesseans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2004-2010Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 16
Texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (1 of 2), 2004-2015Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 17
Texas Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (2 of 2), 2004-2015Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 18
Utahns For Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2010Undated	Box 2 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 19
Virginians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (1 of 2), 2003-20112015 MayUndated	Box 3 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 1
Virginians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (2 of 2), 2003-20112015 MayUndated	Box 3 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 2
Washington Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2010 October	Box 3 (5- Statewide	Folder 3

	Abolition Groups)		
Wisconsin Interfaith Impact- The Death Penalty, 2004Undated	Box 3 (5- Statewide Abolition Groups)	Folder 4	

^ Return to Table of Contents

National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (NCADP), 1987-2015

Physical Description: 2.8 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series contains board of directors materials, conference materials, newsletters, and reports about the death penalty. The National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (NCADP) is a national organization devoted to abolishing the death penalty. Numerous materials in this series are regarding the Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI). This series is restricted. It is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abolution Rising Awards Dinner Program, ca. 2006	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 1
Abolution Rising Draft On-Site Staff Plan, 2008 January	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 2
Abolution Rising, The Preeminent Annual Conference Program, ca. 2006	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 3
"Abolution 2025 Campaign: September 2010 Strategy Update with Priorities" *RESTRICTED*, 2010 October 22	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 4
Abolution Directory, ca. 2002	Box 1 (6- National	Folder 5

	Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	
Abolution Directory, ca. 2003	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 6
Abolution Directory, ca. 2004	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 7
Abolution Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Agenda, Participants List & Goals, 2012 November 16-18	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 8
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Arkansas, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 9
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (AITI) Application - Connecticut, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 10
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Indiana, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 11
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Kansas, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 12
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Kentucky, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 13

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Abolutionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Missouri, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 14
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Mississippi, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 15
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - New Hampshire, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 16
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - New Mexico, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 17
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - New York, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 18
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - North Carolina, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 19
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Ohio, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 20
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Oregon, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 21

	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Pennsylvania, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 22
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - South Carolina, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 23
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Tennessee, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 24
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Texas, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 25
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Application - Virginia, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 26
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute (ALTI) Catholic University of America - Final Report, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 27
ALTI Contact List, 2008	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 28
ALTI Evaluation, 2011	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 29

	the Death Penalty (N)	
ALTI Group Photos, 20082009	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 30
ALTI Planning Materials, 2008 August	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 31
ALTI Planning Materials, 2009 August 1-3	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 32
ALTI Summary Evaluations, 2008 August 6-8	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 33
ALTI Training Staff Meetings, 2009 July 7	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 34
Ad Hoc Meeting Agenda, 2008 October 22	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 35
Affiliate Conference Call Schedule, 2010	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 36
Affiliate Information Update Form, 2002 January 28	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 37

	*	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Affiliate Publicity Guide, Undated	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 38
Affiliate Resources on SHARC, Undated	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 39
Affiliate Support Report, 2009 September 19	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 40
Agenda for the Board Meeting, 2005 October 28	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 41
Agenda at a Glance, 2011 November 18	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 42
Annual Conference Evaluation Form, 2010	Box 1 (6-National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 43
Annual Conference Planning Materials, 2008	Box 1 (6-National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 44
Annual Conference Planning Meeting, 2009 March 25	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 45

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Annual Conference Program, 2004 October 14-17	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 46
Annual Conference Organizing Meeting, 2005 September 12	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 47
Annual Conference Schedule at a Glance, 2010	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 48
Conference Training for the Long Run: Building Momentum for Repeal from January 13-16, 2011, 2011 June 18	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 49
Annual Conference Work Plan, 2009 January 15-18	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 50
Application for Affiliate Status, 2011 May 32011 May 5	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 51
Awards Book, 2009 December 28	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 52
Award Winners, 1987-2009	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 53

	*	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Board of Directors Material and Affiliate Information, 2004	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 54
Board of Directors Meeting Materials, 2004-2005	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 55
Board of Directors Meeting, 2004 January 16	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 56
Board of Directors Meeting Materials & Notes, 2005 July 24	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 57
Board of Directors Meeting Materials & Notes, 2007 April 28	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 58
Board of Directors Meeting Packets, 2007	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 59
Board of Directors Report: Baseline Assistance Technical Support and Training by Aimee M. Gabel, 2009 May	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 60
Board of Directors Report: Baseline Assistance Technical Support and Training, 2009 September	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 61

	*	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Board Meeting Agenda and Materials, 2007 April	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 62
Board Meeting Agenda and Materials, 2008 January 20	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 63
Board Meeting Agenda and Materials, 2009 September 19	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 64
Board Meeting Agenda and Materials, 2009 May 30	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 65
Board Meeting Agenda and Presentation Slides, 2012 September	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 66
Board Meeting Materials, 2006 January	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 67
Board Meeting Materials, 2006 March	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 68
Board Meeting Materials, 2007 November 10	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 69

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Board Meeting Materials and Notes, 2006 April	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 70
Board Meeting Materials and Notes, 2007 January 20	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 71
Board Meeting Minutes, 2006	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 72
Board Meeting Minutes, 2007 April 28	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 73
Board Meeting Minutes, 2009 September 19	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 74
Board Meeting Minutes and Agenda, 2008 September 13	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 75
Board Meeting Minutes and Notes, 2004-2005	Box 1 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 76
Board Meeting Minutes and Materials, 2009 May	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 1

	*	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Board Member Meeting Minutes and Notes, 2008	Box 2 (6-	Folder 2
	National	1 01461 2
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
	Tenaity (14)	
Board Meeting Minutes and Notes, 2010	Box 2 (6-	Folder 3
	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Board Meeting Notes, 2006 January 21	Box 2 (6-	Folder 4
	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
		F.11 . 5
Board Member Ballot, Undated	Box 2 (6-	Folder 5
	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Bonowitz, Abraham's NCADP Speech, Undated	Box 2 (6-	Folder 6
	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Bonowitz, Abraham Employee Benefits Packet, 2009	Box 2 (6-	Folder 7
Bonowitz, Aoranam Employee Benefits Packet, 2009	National National	1 order /
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
	•	
Bonowitz, Abraham, 2013 June 2013	Box 2 (6-	Folder 8
	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	
	the Death	
	Penalty (N)	
Bonowitz, Abraham Notes, ca. 2013	Box 2 (6-	Folder 9
Bollowitz, Horanam Hotes, Ca. 2013	National	
	Coalition	
	to Abolish	

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Bonowitz, Abraham Cover Letter for Senior Project Manager or Senior Organizer at the Center for Community Change, 2013 July 13	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 10
Bonowitz, Abraham's Request for Leave, 2013 June 13	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 11
Bonowitz, Abraham Separation Agreement and General Release, 2013 July 8	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 12
Budget Narrative Draft, 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 13
Building Communities of Justice and Hope, 25th Anniversary National Conference - Raleigh, North Carolina, 2001 October 18-21	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 14
"Case for Success", Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 15
Catholic Universary of America Conference Planning Materials, 2008	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 16
Candidates for the Board of Directors Statesments of Interest and Biographies, ca. 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 17

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Committee Assignments, ca. 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 18
Communication, Lobbying and Development Strategies, 2006	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 19
Communications Affinity Group Media Analysis, 2011 December 12	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 20
Conference Call Agenda, 2010 January 7	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 21
Conference Call: How Social Media Builds Affiliate Peer Conservation Evaluation, 2010 June 8	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 22
Conference Notes, 2008	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 23
Conference Planning Spreadsheet, 2010	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 24
Conference Postcard, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 25

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Conference Registration, 2010	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 26
Conference Report, 2003 November 21	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 27
Conference Staff Responsibilities and Timeline, 2009	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 28
Conference Tracks and Schedule for "Turning Wins Into Winning", 2005 October	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 29
Conference, "Turning Wins Into Winning" - Austin, Texas Organizing Materials, 2005 October	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 30
Conference Update, 2005 April 18	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 31
Congratulations to Abe Bonowitz for Being Chosen As Abolitionist of the Year by the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty from the Sppencer Group, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 32
Coordinators Training Working Against the Death Penalty: How We Can Do It Better, 2005 July 22	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 33

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Council of Affiliates 2004 Year in Review, ca. 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 34
Dave Atwood Scholarship, 2010 March	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 35
"Death Decision: Killer's Execution Scheduled by Glenn Pruit, 2004 March 23	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 36
The Death Penalty and International Law, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 37
Death Penalty National Coordination, Report *RESTRICTED*, 2013 June	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 38
Deborah T. Portiz Bio, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 39
Definining Your Strategic Plan II - Presentation by John D. Baker, ca. 2008	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 40
Department of Affiliate Support Report to the Board of Directors, 2010 January 17	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 41

	the Death Penalty (N)	
"Detterence Report National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty", 2008	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 42
Director of Affiliate Support Job Discription, 2010 March 9	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 43
"Dollars and Doughnuts: An Interactive Discussion with NCADP Affiliates on Fundraising", Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 44
Draft of Bylaws of NCADP, 2006 July 27	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 45
Draft - "Changing the Death Penalty Paradigm Through Rachel's Fund" by Diann Rust-Tierney, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 46
Draft - National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty 1st Annual Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute, 2008 August 6-8	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 47
Draft - Political Assessment Outline, 2008 July 2	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 48
Email from Diann Rust-Tierney to Abraham Bonowitz About Hugo Adam Bedau's Death, 2012 August 17	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 49

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Emails on National RJA Petition, 2012 June 27	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 50
Employees Benefits Proposal, 2002 January 31	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 51
Executive Director's First Quarter Report, 2006 April 17	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 52
First Annual Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute, 2008 August 6-8	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 53
First Annual Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute Photo, 2008 August 6-8	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 54
Five Year Strategic Plan, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 55
Field & Communications Report, 2010 September 252011 May 14	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 56
Financial Report Summary, 2009 July	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 57

	the Death Penalty (N)	
"Framing the Message" by Shari Silberstein, Equal Justice USA Handout, ca. 2010	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 58
Friday Evening Program, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 59
Fundraising Plan of Action, 1992 January 6	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 60
"Getting to 'Campaign 2.0' Findings and Recommendations for Improving the National Coalition for the Death Penalty Abolition, Conducted for the Abolition 2025 Steering Committee *RESTRICTED*, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 61
Grant Application Form, 2010 February 10	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 62
Help Stop Virginia's 100th Execution - Email from Abraham Bonowitz, 2008 June 17	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 63
"Human Rights, Human Wrongs, Sentencing Children to Death" National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2003 March	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 64
HBCU Tour, 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 65

	the Death Penalty (N)	
"The Impact of Homocide on Families of Murder Victims" Rachel's Fund, 2010 September	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 66
Information on Letters of Inquiry, 2009 March	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 67
Innocent and Executed: Four Chapters in the Life of America's Death Penalty, 2007 February	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 68
Intern Responsibilities, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 69
The Kairos Conference - Atlanta, Georgia, 2010 November 16-17	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 70
"Lay of the Land Political Assessment Tool", Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 71
Leadership Summit Planning Meeting, 1999 June 5	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 72
Letter From Abraham Bonowitz to Abolitionists with List of How You Can Make A Difference, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 73

	<u> </u>	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Letter to Affiliates, 2008 February 29	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 74
Letter to Affiliate Members, ca. 2004	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 75
Letter from Diann Rust Tierney, Executive Director NCADP about Alberto Gonzales, 2005 January 26	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 76
Letter from Diann Tust- Tierney to Abraham Bonowitz, 2005 March 18	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 77
Letter from James E. Rocap, Board Chair Regarding Teresa Lewis, 2015 November 24	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 78
Letter to NCADP from Pennsylvanians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, 2009 March 4	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 79
List of Intensive States with Notes, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 80
Lifelines Newsletter [1 of 2], 1999-2012	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 81

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Lifelines Newsletter [2 of 2], 1999-2012	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 82
Lifelines State, Volume 2, Number 1, 2008 February 1	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 83
Lifetime Achievement Award (Posthumous) to Rachel King, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 84
"Maryland is a Bellwether for the Country or the Death Penalty" Flyer, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 85
Master List of Affiliates and Potential Affiliates, 2009 February	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 86
Meeting with Abe Bonowitz Regarding Expectations in Areas of Serious Concern, 2012 October 19	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 87
Minutes of Board Meeting, 2006 April 222006 July 29	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 88
Minutes and Notes, 2010 September - 2011 March	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 89

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Meeting Notes, 2008 January	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 90
Membership Factsheets with Corrections, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 91
Memorandum: To Bonowitz, Abraham from Diann Rust-Tierney Acceptance of Resignation, 2013 June 26	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 92
Memo: Feedback on NCADP Training Program, 2011 June 1	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 93
Memo: Proposed Outline for Strategic Planning Process, 2005 January 28	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 94
Memo: Roper v. Simmons: Summary, Effect, Messaging and Next Steps, 2005 March 4	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 95
Memo: Staff Changes from Diann Rust-Tierney, 2005 February 9	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 96
Memorandum of Understanding Between the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty and Delaware Citizens Opposed to the Death Penalty (DCODP)/ Delaware Repeal, ca. 2013	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 97

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Nanon Williams, 2010 November - December	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 98
National Program Strategy, 1998	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 99
Notes from the ED Meeting in Louisville, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 100
Overview of the National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty, ca. 2011	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 101
Performance Appraisal Schedule and Form, ca. 2010	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 102
Personnel Policies and Procedure Manual, Undated	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 103
Press Release, 2005	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 104
Press Release - Chicago Tribune, 2006 June 24	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 105

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Press Release on Connecticut Network to Abolish the Death Penalty Join Efforts of NCADP, 2012 April 11	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 106
Program Coordinator Position Description, 1996	Box 2 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 107
Program Slides on State Assessment, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 1
Quarterly Communications Goals and Activities, 2013	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 2
Rachel King Fund, 20092011 January 8Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 3
Rachel King Fund Meeting Agenda, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 4
Racial Disparities and Racial Discrimination in Capital Sentencing in the United States, 2001 July	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 5
Reaching for the Dream, National Conference - San Jose, California Packet, 2008 January 17-20	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 6

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Recruitment on Law Enforcement for a Moratorium on Executions, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 7
Reimbrusement Requests, 2004	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 8
Remarks at the Southern Center of Human Rights Frederick Douglass Awards Dinner by Anthony G. Amsterdam, 2008 October 2	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 9
Report to the Board, 2009 September	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 10
Request for Support from Rust-Tierney, ca. 2015	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 11
Requesting Affiliate's Information and Surveys, 2009 April - May	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 12
"Restoring Justice, Reclaiming Humanity" Conference - Chicago, Illinois, 2002 October 24-27	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 13
Retreat Agenda, 2012 March 14-15	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 14

	*	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Retreat Flip Chart Notes, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 15
"Revisiting the Death Penalty: 30 Years After Gregg" - Communication Plan Prepared by Brenda Bowser Soder, Communications Director, DPIC David Elliot, Communications Director NCADP, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 16
Senior Field Organizer, Position Description ca. 2013, ca. 2013	Box 3 (6-National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 17
Shouting From the Rooftops, 2009 October 72010 January 12	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 18
Special Telephone Call from NCADP for State Affiliates Script, 2010	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 19
Staff Meeting Agenda, 2008 October 202011 February 24	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 20
Staff Meeting Materials, 2009	Box 3 (6-National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 21
Staff Request Agenda, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 22

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Staff Plan For "Training For the Long Run", 2011	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 23
State Affiliates Training Call, 2010 October 27	Box 3 (6-National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 24
State Assessment Meeting, 2009 July 9	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 25
Statistics Regarding NCADP's Internet and Social Media Outreach, 2009 September 17	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 26
Strategic and Operational Plan Update Faciltated by John D. Baker, Strategies for the Future, 2009 January 29	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 27
Strategic Planning Meeting Minutes, 1999 June 25	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 28
Summary for Proposed Bylaw Revision and Voting Ballots, 2006 October	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 29
Survey Results, Member Organizations 2013 Priority, Capacity, and Target States, 2013	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 30

	*	
	the Death Penalty (N)	
Talking Points Regarding the Presidential Elections and the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 31
Tennessee and the New South: Organizing for Abolition, 2003 October 16	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 32
Texas Campaign Director Job Announcement, 2010 Februrary 4	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 33
Texas / Virginia Staff Plan, 2010 February 3	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 34
Tours of Available Properties Provided by Audra Cunningham, 2012 October 9	Box 3 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 35
Tough Questions Workshop Questions and Conversation Topics, Undated	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 1
Training Conference Call Schedule and Notes, 2009 March 26	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 2
Training for Long Run, 2011	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 3

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Training for Long Run Awards Dinner, 2009 January 24	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 4
Training for the Long Run- Annual Conference -Harrisburg, Pennsylvania Program, 2009	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 5
Training for the Long Run, Conference Welcome Statement by Diann Rust-Tierney, Executive Director, 2009	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 6
Training for the Long Run- Louisville, Kentucky, 2010	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 7
Training for the Long Run Awards Dinner Program, 2010 January 16	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 8
Training Staff Meeting Agenda and Notes, 2009 August 10	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 9
Training and Staff Meeting Notes, 2009 July	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 10
Training Structure Overview and Goals, 2009	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 11

	the Death Penalty (N)	
Training Tools- Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute, Catholic University of America, 2008 August 6-8	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 12
Turning Wins into Winning Conference Media Plan, 2005	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 13
Turning Wins into Winning Conference Program, 2005 October 27-30	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 14
"Turning Wins into Winning" Awards Banquet Speaker Bios, 2005	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 15
"Turning Wins into Winning" Conference Program and Press Releases, 2005 October	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 16
Update on NCADP Activities from Diann Rust-Tierney, 2007 February 12	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 17
"Utilizing Volunteers and Interns Effectively" Presented by Katie Campbell, Skye Consulting, 2009 October 27	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 18
Working with "Voices of Experience" As A Campaign Tactic, Undated	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish	Folder 19

	the Death Penalty (N)	
25th Anniversary National Conference "Building Communities of Justice and Hope", 2001 October 18-21	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 20
A 30th Anniversary History by Eugene G. Wanger, 2006	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 21
35th Anniversary ToolKit: Building a Movement of Justice in Every State, Undated	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 22
35 Years of Building a Movement for Justice, Press Package, Board of Directors Meeting, 2012 May 12	Box 4 (6- National Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty (N)	Folder 23

^ Return to Table of Contents

Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (CUADP), 1997-2005

Physical Description: 0.4 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Penalty was an organization that Abe founded. The movement was based in Gainesville, Florida and focused primarily on Floridians on Death Row. CUADP had close ties with the state abolitionist group in Florida, Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (FADP).

Instances	
Box 1 (7-	Folder 1
United for	
Alternatives	
to the Death	
Pena)	
	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death

Abolitionwear Ordering Information, 2001

	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 2
The Abolitionist Action Committee, 1997 June 14	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 3
Announcement CUADP is Moving to Gainesville, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 4
CUADP- Celebration of 150th Anniversary of Michigan Abolishing the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 5
Center on Crimes Community and Culture (CCCC) Program Grant Proposal, 1997 May 22	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 6
Caesar Chavez Pin and Juan Melendez Articles, 2003 June 1	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 7
Contract Information and Notes, 1997	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 8
Coral Gables Congregational Church Grant Proposal, 2002 Novemeber	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 9
CUADP- Death Penalty Brown Bag Lunch Series, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for	Folder 10

	Alternatives to the Death Pena)	
Declaration of Abraham J. Bonowitz On Behalf of CUADP, 2002 September 3	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 11
CUADP - Email List, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 12
Fact Sheets About the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 13
Gainesville Citizens for Alternatives to the Death Penalty Meeting Minutes, 2005 February	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 14
Kraut, Nine to Abe Bonowitz, 2000 February 4	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 15
Life V. Death, A One Hour Documentary Film on the History of Capital Punishment in America, undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 16
Letter from Christine Borgeson with Questions, 2005 February 10	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 17
List of Donors With Their Total Donations, 2005 February 3	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives	Folder 18

	to the Death Pena)	
Meeting Agenda and Materials, 1999 February 3	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 19
CUADP- NCADP's Response to CUADP, 1997 February 25	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 20
CUADP- News Clippings, 2004Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 21
Newsletters, 1999-2006	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 22
Not In My Name Program, 1997	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 23
Pelke, Bill, Thank You, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 24
Press Releases: Annual Fast and Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, 1999 July 22000 June 29	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 25
Press Release from Floridians Against the Death Penalty (FADP) and Related Materials, 2003 December	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives	Folder 26

	to the Death Pena)	
CUADP Rally Publicity, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 27
Registration Forms for 10th Annual Fast and Vigil "Starvin' for Justice", 2003	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 28
Registration Forms for 12th Annual Fast and Vigil "Starvin' for Justice", 2005	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 29
Requieme for Frank Lee Smith- PBS Special Announcement, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 30
Resources for Planning, 19971998	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 31
Sample Thank-You Letters, 1997	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 32
Scrapbook, 20032005	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 33
Lambrix v. Dugger- VSDC, FL Petitioners Pro Se Written Objections to Courts Report and Recommendation, Sheppard, Samuel Reece Rally Materials and Media Advisory, 2000 February 9	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives	Folder 34

	to the Death Pena)	
CUADP Special Meeting Agenda on SJR 124, 2001	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 35
"Stop Executions" Flyer, Ca. 1997	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 36
Testimonies of Samuel Reece Sheppard and George W. White Before the DC City Council, 1997 June 25	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 37
CUADP Thank You Note from A. Bonowitz, 2004	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 38
"Time for Death Penalty Moratorium is Past Due" by Abraham J. Bonowitz in The Tampa Tribune, 2000 December 23	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 39
CUADP Update, 1999 Summer	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 40
"Vote No On #2" Flyer to Fight Amendment #2, Undated	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 41
4th Annual Fast and Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, 1997 July 2	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives	Folder 42

	to the Death Pena)		
6th Annual Fast and Vigil "Starvin' for Justice '99" Rally Against the Death Penalty, 1999	Box 1 (7- Citizens United for Alternatives to the Death Pena)	Folder 43	

^ Return to Table of Contents

New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalty (NJADP), 2000-2012

Physical Description: 1.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Chronologically.

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged chronologically and contains a variety of documents and publications all related to the successful abolition campaign conducted in New Jersey beginning in the early 2000s. Materials include notices for NJADP-sponsored speaker events at various public venues and churches, samples of mass mailings, administrative materials for coordinating events by New Jersey legislative districts and a variety of other items generated by Abe Bonowitz over the course of NJADPs multi-year campaign.

Title/Description	Instances	
NJAC Personnel Manual, 2000 July 1	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 1
White Paper on The Death Penalty Position on The Death Penalty NJDPM, 2002 March	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 2
"New Jerseyans Opinions on a Death Penalty Moratorium", 2002 May	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 3
New Jersey Law Journal, 2004 February 23	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 4

	to the Death Penalt)	
Thank-you from Senator Shirley Turner to Celeste Fitzgerald and NJADP, 2004 October 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 5
League of Women Voters of New Jersey "Ending The Death Penalty in New Jersey" Brochure, 2004	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 6
Correspondence with members of Legislature from NJADP Members and Affiliates, 20042007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 7
Unsorted Abolition Event Flyers, 2004-2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 8
New Jersey Association on Correction Consultant from for A. Bonowitz/NJADP, 2005 March	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 9
Celeste Fitzgerald to-do list A. Bonowitz, 2005 April 16	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 10
NJADP Members letter, 2005 July	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 11
Legislative Rosfer and NJADP Member E-mail, 2005 August	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 12

	to the Death Penalt)	
Atlantic Philantropies Grant Proposal, 2005 August 1	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 13
NJADP Mass Member Mailing to Petition Representatives, 2005 Fall	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 14
"Money for Nothing? The Financial Cost of New Jersey's Death Penalty", 2005 November	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 15
Helen Prejean faith in action Day NJ Statehouse, 2005 December 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 16
NJADP Speaker event and Mass Calling Material, 2005	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 17
NJ Legislator Profiles, 2005	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 18
"Innocence Lost in NJ", Circa 2005	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 19
Opinion Letter of Rev. Kevin Keelen, 2006 January 18	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 20

	to the Death Penalt)	
NJADP Field Manager Job Descriptions, 2006 February 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 21
NJADP Organizing Goals, 20062006-2-28	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 22
Unifarian Universalist Congregation of Somerset Hills "Not in my Name", 2006 April 9	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 23
212 NJ Legislature Legislative Leadership and committee membership informational Packet, 2006 April 25	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 24
NADP Press Release Re: Judiciary Committee Passing Bill 5-171, 2006 May 10	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 25
NJADP Presentation of Adult Faith Formation Event, 2006 May 18	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 26
"The Death Penalty and a Consistent Ethic of Life," NJADP Panel Program, 2006 May 23	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 27
New Jersey Council of Churches 62nd Annual Dinner Program, 2006 June 6	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 28

	*	
	to the Death Penalt)	
Whippany Conference Correspondence, 2006 June 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 29
NJADP Tables at Bruce Springsteen Tour locations in New Jersey, 2006 June 15	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 30
Legislative District Material Gathered by Bonowitz Before DP Study Commission meeting, 2006 July 10	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 31
NJADP Correspondence re: Friends Meeting Event, 2006 July 26	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 32
A. Bonowitz To-Do List, 2006 August 14	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 33
J TVI Events Listing, 2006 August 23	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 34
Brandeis Society/Innocence Project forum event Program, 2006 August 24	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 35
NJAC Consultant Contracts, 2006 August	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 36

	to the Death Penalt)	
September 2007 Study Commission hearing notices, 2006 September 132006 September 27	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 37
NJADP September Swing Press Clips, 2006 September 15-21	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 38
Sr. Helen Prejean event Email Organizing details, 2006 September 26	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 39
Dr. Trudy Conway to Celeste Fitzgerald Re: NJADP Participation in Confrence, 2006 September 28	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 40
A. Bonowitz to NJ Council of Churches Re: Advertisement form for NCADP Conference, 2006 September 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 41
Workshop on Death Penalty Abolition Programming Tentative Itinerary, 2006 September 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 42
Journeys through Violence and Injustice September 2006 Events and Planning, 2006 September	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 43
NJADP Flyers fpr Judiciary Hearings, 2006 September	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 44

	to the Death Penalt)	
NJADP Membership Mailing, 2006 September	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 45
"Life without Parole, Our other Death Penalty", 2006 October 22	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 46
Revised Public Hearing notice New Jersey Death Penalty Study Comission, 2006 October 25	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 47
NJADP Media Advisory, 2006 October	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 48
Journey Through Violence and Injustice event, 2006 November 5	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 49
Seminary Baptist Church Journeys Through Violence and Injustice Event Program, 2006 November 5	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 50
NJADP Call for Volunteers Letter, 2006 November 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 51
NJADP Speaker Event Flyer, 2006 November 30	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 52

	to the Death Penalt)	
Monteliar High School Mock Committee Invitation, 2006 December 5	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 53
Update Letter for NJADP Member District 38, 2006 December 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 54
Thank You to A. Bonowitz from Alice Vearney for Talk given to youth group, 2006 December 14	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 55
NJADP Letters to district members asking them to Thank Representatives for passing A-795, 2006 December 18	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 56
Update letter for NJADP Members District 36, 2006 December 18	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 57
Diocese of NJ 2007 Concention NJADP Exhibit Registration, 2006 December 19	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 58
NJADP Hispanic Outreach, 2006	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 59
NJADP Press Release, 2006	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 60

	to the Death Penalt)	
Assorted Testimonies before The New Jersey Senate Judiciary Committee Concerning The Death Penalty, 2006-2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 61
Journeys through Violence and Injustice Speaker event flyers, 2006-2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 62
NJADP Event bookings, 2006-2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 63
Amnesty International and NJ.com articles regarding abolition recommendation of State Comission, 2007 January 2	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 64
List of Organizations to Solicit for letters to Legislature, 2007 January 6	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 65
NJADP Email re: Performance of "The Exonerated", 2007 January 15	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 66
Assemblyman Jack Connors to A. Bonowitz Re: Bill 795 to repeal DP, 2007 January 24	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 67
Shawn Rondinella to A. Bonowitz Re: Setan Hall Prep School Event, 2007 January 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 68

	to the Death Penalt)	
NJADP Catholic Church and The Death Penalty Flyer, 2007 January	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 69
NJADP Membership Mailings, 2007 January-March	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 70
NJ Death Penalty Study Commission Report, 2007 January	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 71
NJADP Schedule of Upcoming Events, 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 72
Ray Krone event material, 2007 February 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 73
Kirk Blood worth Speaker event, Amnesty international/NJADP, 2007 February 9	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 74
Union for reform Judaism List of current issues, 2007 February 20	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 75
Manasquan voices of Experience Event, 2007 March 24	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 76

	to the Death Penalt)	
Toms River Voices of Experience Event, 2007 March 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 77
Emails regarding progress of ACLU letter campaign, 2007 March2007 April	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 78
Justice for All Awards Dinner, 2007 March2007 April	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 79
"Voices That Challenge," No. 4, 2007 April	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 80
Letter from Kirk Bloodsworth to Cardinal McCarrich Re: Support for NJADP Campaign, 2007 May 1	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 81
NJADP Memorandum to Senator Lesniak, 2007 May 7	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 82
News Article Concerning NJ Abolition Campaign, 2007 May 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 83
United Methodists Death Penalty Resolution, 2007 May 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 84

	to the Death Penalt)	
"The Road not Considered: Revising New Jersey's Death Penalty", 2007 May 10	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 85
NJ Senate Judicary Committee Notice Re: Committee Meeting and copy of Bill S-171, 2007 May 10	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 86
Letter from Celeste Fitzgerald to Senator James Re: Bill S-171/A795, 2007 May 24	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 87
NJADP Staff Meeting, 2007 May 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 88
Scheduling NJADP Outreach to Amnesty Groups, 2007 May 30	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 89
Letter from NJ Homocide Survivors to Senate Judiciary Committee, 2007 May	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 90
"News and Views" New Jersey Association on Correction, 2007 Spring-Winter	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 91
NJADP Draft Interim Report to Atlantic Philantropies, 2007 June 21	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 92

	to the Death Penalt)	
Respect Life Ministry Voices of Experience event and related emails, 2007 August-October	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 93
Request to NJADP for a Speaker at Confirmation Class, 2007 September 12	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 94
Executive Committee Contacts List NJADP, 2007 September 11	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 95
Camden Racial Justice Committee Event organizer emails, 2007 September 17	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 96
Nj Legislative Roster 2006-2007 By District, 2007 October 1	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 97
Sr. Helen Prejean event at The College of New Jersey, 2007 October 22007 October 3	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 98
A. Bonowitz Symposium on Crime and Justice Registration Material, 2007 October 62007 October 7	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 99
Thomas Kelaher to Celeste Fitzgerald, 2007 October 9	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 100

	to the Death Penalt)	
October NJADP mailings Timetable, 2007 October 11	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 101
NJADP Schedule of Upcoming Events, 2007 October 12	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 102
Rabb: letter campaign material, 2007 October 15	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 103
NJADP Letter to New Jersey Clergy, 2007 October 24	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 104
League of Women Voters Death Penalty Letter Writing event, 2007 October 30	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 105
Legislature Voting Projections and fall priorities lists NJADP, 2007 October	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 106
Sr. Helen Prejean Speaker Event, 2007 November 8	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 107
Talking points for Celeste Fitzgerald, 2007 November 9	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 108

	to the Death Penalt)	
Letters to NJADP Members regarding District Representatives, 2007 November 12	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 109
League of Women Voters Death Penalty Event, 2007 November 14	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 110
List of Unsolicited Organizations to Target for Lesgislative mailings, 2007 November 16	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 111
NJADP Schedule of Upcoming Events, 2007 November 27	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 112
Religious Communities of New Jersey Letter to the Legislature, 2007 November 27	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 113
New Jersey Rabbis for Alternatives to the Death Penalty letter to Legislature and event flyer, 2007 November 29	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 114
Filled out responses from New Jersey Rabbis to NJADP, 2007 November	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 115
NJADP Affiliafe and Member Letters to Governor John Corzine, 2007 November	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 116

	to the Death Penalt)	
Testimonies against The Death Penalty to The New Jersey Budget Committee, 2007 December 3	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 117
Victims families and the Death Penalty Testimony to the New Jersey and Public Safety Committee, 2007 December 10	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 118
"We're in the Homestretch!" NJADP mailing, 2007 December	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 119
"An overwhelming consensus: Replace the Death Penalty with Life without Parole", 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 120
Dead Man Walking event flyers, 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 121
New Jersey letter writing campaign organizational materials, 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 122
New Jersey Rabbis for Alternatives to the DP Material, 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 123
Organization letters advocating for DP Aboliton, 2007	Box 1 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 124

	*	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
Representative Addresses for District letter campaigns, 2007	Box 1	Folder 125
	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for	
	Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
International Death Penalty Abolition Day Save the date mailings	Box 1	Folder 126
and invite list, 2008 January2008 February	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
NJADP Post Abolition letter to members, 2008 February 4	Box 1	Folder 127
	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
	·	
War Memorial Abolition Celebration, 2008 February -March	Box 1	Folder 128
	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
	·	
"Legislation, Litigation, Reflection, and Repeal" Seton Hall	Box 1	Folder 129
University School of Law event material, 2008 April 14	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
"Abolishing The Death Penalty in New Jersey: A compilation of	Box 1	Folder 130
Speeches Letters, and Articles", 2008	(8-New	Polder 130
Specenes Letters, and Articles , 2006	Jerseyans for	
	Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
NJADP List of Services for Homicide and Sudden Death	Box 2	Folder 1
Survivors, 2012 July 25	(8-New	101001 1
~ , <u> </u>	Jerseyans for	
	Alternatives	
	to the Death	
	Penalt)	
District- Specific Action Flyers, Undated	Box 2	Folder 2
• /	(8-New	
	Jerseyans for	
	Alternatives	

	to the Death Penalt)	
For Whom the Bell Tolls Pamphlet, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 3
"From Lynch Mobs to the Killing State" Event Flyer, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 4
Governmental Affairs Agent Registration, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 5
Innocence Lost in New Jersey Draft Document, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 6
Journey Through Violence and Injustice (JTVI) Upcoming Events Press Release, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 7
Letter to New Jersey State Legislature from Former Prosecutors, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 8
Murder Victims Families Draft Letter to Legislature, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 9
"New Jersey's Death Penalty: A Broken System", Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 10

	to the Death Penalt)	
NJADP Announcement Flyer, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 11
NJADP Draft Member Mailing with Excerpt of Larry Post Letter, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 12
NJADP Informational Brochures, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 13
NJADP Letter Campaign Mailings, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 14
NJADP Post-Abolution To-Do List, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 15
"Organizations Calling for an And to the Death Penalty in New Jersey", Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 16
Step-By-Step Petition Instructions for Members and Affiliates, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 17
"We Did It" Post-Abolution NJADP Mailing, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives	Folder 18

	to the Death Penalt)	
"We're in the Homestretch" Mailings, Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 19
"What Should We Do About New Jersey's Death Penalty?", Undated	Box 2 (8-New Jerseyans for Alternatives to the Death Penalt)	Folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Murder Victims Families for Reconciliation (MVFR) Exhibit Not in Our Name, 1983-2015

Physical Description: 42 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically. Title Posters First.

Scope and Contents

Not in Our Name was a travelling poster exhibit of first hand accounts by vicitims and others affected by the death penalty. The exhibit was organized by activist group Murder Victims' Families for Reconciliation. The title posters from the exhibit are ordered first in the series then followed by each story board.

Title/Description	Instances	
Title Poster 1- About this Exhibit, Undated	Flat-File 1	Folder 1
Title Poster 2- Not in Our Name, Undated	Flat-File 2	Folder 2
Title Poster 3-Murder Victim's Families for Roconcilation Policy Recommendations, Undated	Flat-File 3	Folder 3
Policy Recommendations 1-5, Undated	Flat-File 4	Folder 4
Policy Recommendations 6-9, Undated	Flat-File 5	Folder 5
Title Poster 4- Crime Victims Equality Act, Undated	Flat-File 6	Folder 6
Avery, Michael, Undated	Flat-File 7	Folder 7
Babbitt, Bill, Undated	Flat-File 8	Folder 8
Bane, Pat, Undated	Flat-File 9	Folder 9
Bankston, Sadie, Undated	Flat-File 10	Folder 10
Bishop, Jeanne & Jennifer, Undated	Flat-File 11	Folder 11

Black, Susie & Hector, Undated	Flat-File 12	Folder 12
Boscoe, Antoinette, Undated	Flat-File 13	Folder 13
Bosler, Suezann, Undated	Flat-File 14	Folder 14
Burgin, Peggy, Undated	Flat-File 15	Folder 15
Byars, Carol, Undated	Flat-File 16	Folder 16
Callen, Ron & Carolyn, Undated	Flat-File 17	Folder 17
Carlson, Ron, Undated	Flat-File 18	Folder 18
Chery, Tina, Undated	Flat-File 19	Folder 19
Clark, Pat, Undated	Flat-File 20	Folder 20
Cochran, Shirley, Undated	Flat-File 21	Folder 21
Coleman, Anne, Undated	Flat-File 22	Folder 22
Coleman, Charisse, Undated	Flat-File 23	Folder 23
Cook, Kerry Max, Undated	Flat-File 24	Folder 24
Crawford, Pam, Undated	Flat-File 25	Folder 25
Curley, Robert, Undated	Flat-File 26	Folder 26
Cushing, Renny, Undated	Flat-File 27	Folder 27
Deans, Marie & Robert, Undated	Flat-File 28	Folder 28
Dickens, Shirley, Undated	Flat-File 29	Folder 29
Dicks, Trevor, Undated	Flat-File 30	Folder 30
Dillon, Kathy, Undated	Flat-File 31	Folder 31
Dixon, Celeste, Undated	Flat-File 32	Folder 32
Ducanson, Carol, Undated	Flat-File 33	Folder 33
Eason, Leigh, Undated	Flat-File 34	Folder 34
Everett, Walter, Undated	Flat-File 35	Folder 35
Floyd, Felicia, Undated	Flat-File 36	Folder 36
Gauger, Gary & Ginger, Undated	Flat-File 37	Folder 37
Gayle, Aba, Undated	Flat-File 38	Folder 38
Giger, Michelle, Undated	Flat-File 39	Folder 39
Gilbert, Ruby, Undated	Flat-File 40	Folder 40
Gillihan, Ron, Undated	Flat-File 41	Folder 41
Gowen, Nancy, Undated	Flat-File 42	Folder 42
Guard, David, Undated	Flat-File 43	Folder 43

Heller, Henry, Undated	Flat-File 44	Folder 44
Hines, Maria, Undated	Flat-File 45	Folder 45
Hotchkiss, Phyllis, Undated	Flat-File 46	Folder 46
Jacobs, Sonia "Sunny", Undated	Flat-File 47	Folder 47
James, Ernest, Undated	Flat-File 48	Folder 48
Jenkins, Bill, Undated	Flat-File 49	Folder 49
Khasmisa, Azim, Undated	Flat-File 50	Folder 50
Lamm, Gus, Undated	Flat-File 51	Folder 51
Lane, Marietta Jaeger, Undated	Flat-File 52	Folder 52
Lewis, Barbara, Undated	Flat-File 53	Folder 53
Lowenstien, Kate & Tom, Undated	Flat-File 54	Folder 54
Lucero, Bill, Undated	Flat-File 55	Folder 55
Malo, Eve, Undated	Flat-File 56	Folder 56
Mathis, Teresa, Undated	Flat-File 57	Folder 57
Mayberry, Billie Jean, Undated	Flat-File 58	Folder 58
McCoy, Pat, Undated	Flat-File 59	Folder 59
Melendez, Juan Roberto, Undated	Flat-File 60	Folder 60
MURF Board, Undated	Flat-File 61	Folder 61
Norton, Sue, Undated	Flat-File 62	Folder 62
Oberweis, Julia Ann, Undated	Flat-File 63	Folder 63
Pajama, Helen, Undated	Flat-File 64	Folder 64
Pelke, Bill, Undated	Flat-File 65	Folder 65
Post, Lorry & June, Undated	Flat-File 66	Folder 66
Richards, Sushine, Undated	Flat-File 67	Folder 67
Rivera-Huitron,, Yvonne, Undated	Flat-File 68	Folder 68
Roberts, Brian, Undated	Flat-File 69	Folder 69
Robinson, Ken & Lois, Undated	Flat-File 70	Folder 70
Rockefeller, Terry Kay, Undated	Flat-File 71	Folder 71
Rodriguez, Phyllis & Orlando, Undated	Flat-File 72	Folder 72
Schneider, Karen, Undated	Flat-File 73	Folder 73
Seidler, Miriam, Undated	Flat-File 74	Folder 74
Senior, Sally, Undated	Flat-File 75	Folder 75

Sheppard, Sam Resse, Undated	Flat-File 76 Fo	lder 76
Smith, Kristi, Undated	Flat-File 77 Fo	lder 77
Sojoodi, Joy, Undated	Flat-File 78 Fo	lder 78
Supreme Court Poster, Undated	Flat-File 79 Fo	lder 79
Welch, Bud, Undated	Flat-File 80 Fo	lder 80
White, George W., Undated	Flat-File 81 Fo	lder 81
Villalobos, Ricardo, Undated	Flat-File 82 Fo	lder 82
Williams, Dale, Undated	Flat-File 83 Fo	lder 83
Wormack-Keels, Renee, Undated	Flat-File 84 Fo	lder 84

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Subject Files, 1983-2013

Physical Description: cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series contains announcements, conference materials, court documents, journals articles, mailings, news clippings, newsletters, personal calendars, and reports about the death penalty and the progress of abolitionists. The series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Abolition Action Committee (AAC) Fast and Vigil Announcement, 1997 May 7	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Abolition Action Committee (AAC) Fast and Vigil Announcement, 2000 May 12	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Abolition Action Committee (AAC) Starvin' For Justice 12th Annual Fast and Vigil Announcement, 2005 June	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Abolition Action Committee (AAC) Starvin' For Justice 2006 Sponsorship Forms, 2006	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Abolition Action Committee (AAC) Starvin' For Justice Fast and Vigil - Planning Folder, 2007	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Abolition Tour 2004 Certificate of Appreciation to Abe Bonowitz, 2004 February 24	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Against the Death Penalty Graphics, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 7

American Civil Liberties Union, 2005

	Box 1 (10-Subject Files)	Folder 8
American Civil Liberties Union of Florida, 2003	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 9
"Any Yanks (But Lawyers) Getting Their Money Out of Death Row?" by Meredith Walker, 1996 December 26	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 10
"Arbitrary Capricious Discriminatory 30 Years After Gregg v. Georgia Grassroots Organizing Kit", 2006 May	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Arizona Lawsuit, 2002	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Arrest Record and Material from North Carolina Vigil, 2005 December - 2006 February	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Background Information for Death Penalty Meetings, 2007 July 8	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Biblical Teaching on Capital Punishment - The Old Testament: Moral Seriousness But "Do Not Kill", Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Bonowitz, Abraham Motion to Proceed in Forma Pauperis on Petition for Writ of Certori, 2000 March 8	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Bonowitz, Abraham Release Order Addendum, 2002 January 2	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Breaking the Cycle of Violence: An Issue Packet on Abolishing the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Bush, Jeb, 2003 October 232004 January 3	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Business Cards with Annotations [1 of 2], Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Business Cards with Annotations [2 of 2], Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Capital Case Defense Seminar "Human Beings and Human Rights", 2004 February 13-16	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Capital Punishment on the 25th Anniversary of Furman v. Georgia - A Report by the Southern Center for Human Rights, Stephen B. Bright, Director, 1997 June 26	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Case Histories: A Review of 23 Individuals Released from Death Row, Florida Commission on Capital Cases, 2002 June 20	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 24
A Caseload / Workload Formula for Florida's Office of the Capital Collateral Representative, 1987 February	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Catholics Against Capital Punishment, 2003	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 26

Catholic Mobilizing Network, Undated

	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Catholic Mobilizing Network Meeting Minutes, 2003 September 17	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Chay'im Ben-Shalom, 1995	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Cesar Chavez From in the Footsteps of Ghandi, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Cesar E. Chavez Foundation Informational Packet, 1995	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Cesar E. Chavez United Farm Workers of America AFL-CIO, 1995 October	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Civil Disobedience Resources, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Cultivate Hometown Pride and Do Justice: Get Your Local Government to Call For a Moratorium, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Clippings on Washington, D.C. 7 - The Washington Post, NY Times, 2002 June 22002 June 29	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Comments of Governor Jeb Bush Regarding Proposed Amendments to Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure 3.851, 3.852, 3.993, 2000 June 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 36
The Constitution Project - "Engaging Unlikely Allies to Achieve Criminal Justice Reform", 2011 July	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Council of Europe, 2003 April 11	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Court Reform - Fund for Modern Courts, Inc., 1983	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 39
"Dead Man Walking: Is the Death Penalty A Gay Issue?" by Mary Oishi, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Death Penalty Education and Action Packet, The National Student Program, The Program to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 41
The Death Penalty Get the Facts, Then Decide! Flyer, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 42
The Death Penalty In the United States Factsheet Created by Equal Justice USA, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 43
The Death Penalty in 1997 Year End Report, Death Penalty Information Center, 1997 December	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 44
The Death Penalty in 2004 Year End Report, Death Penalty Information Center, 2004	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 45
The Death Penalty in 2005 Year End Report, Death Penalty Information Center, 2005 December	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 46

The Death Penalty in 2008 Year End Report, Death Penalty Information Center, 2008 September 152008 December	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Death Penalty Information Center - Facts on the Death Penalty, 2005 March 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 48
"The Death Penalty in North Carolina The Public Considers the Options" A Report on Public Opinion The North Carolina Council of Churches by the Doble Research Associates, Inc., 2004 May	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 49
Death Penalty Resources, 2006 January 23Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Death Penalty Strategy Sessions Organizing Affinity Group Plan - Summary Page, Undated	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 51
Death Row USA Summer 2003: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2003 July 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 52
Death Row USA Fall 2003: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2003 October 23	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 53
Death Row USA Winter 2004: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2004 January 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 54
Death Row USA Fall 2004: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2004 October 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 55
Death Row USA Summer 2004: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2004 July 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 56
Death Row USA Winter 2005: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2005 January 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 57
Death Row USA Spring 2005: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2005 April 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 58
Death Row USA Winter 2006: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2006 January 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 59
Death Row USA Spring 2006: A Quarterly Report by Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2006 April 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 60
Death Row USA Summer 2006: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2006 July 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 61
Death Row USA Winter 2007: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2007 January 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 62

Death Row USA Winter 2008: A Quarterly Report by the Criminal Justice Project of the NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 2008 January 1	Box 1 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 63
"Dignity Denied: The Experience of Murder Victims Families Who Oppose the Death Penalty" Published by Murder Victims' Families For Reconciliation (MVFR), 2002 August	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Doble Research Associates Death Penalty in North Carolina, 2004 July 16	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Dolores Huerta, 1988 October1995 April 10Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Evolution of the Heart Cesar E. Chavez in his Own Words, 1995	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Equal Justice USA Discussion and Study Guide to Accompany the Book "I am Troy Davis" by Jen Marlowe and Martina Davis- Correia with Troy Anthony Davis, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 5
"Execution - Inspired Murder: A Form of Suicide?" by Katherine Van Wormer, 1995	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Exonerated Death Row Prisoner Juan Melendez to Speak in Houston - Flyer, 2004 January 27	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 7
"The Farce of the Death Penalty" by Peter Linebaugh, 1995 August	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Florida Instructions for Not-For-Profits Incorporations, 2000 March 28Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Florida NAACP Amicus, 2002	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Florida Southern College, University of Florida Death Penalty Factsheet, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 11
"For Abolutionists, A Subtle Shift in the Winds of Change?" by Kurt Rosenberg, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Formacion Sindical Fund United Farm Workers of America, AFL-CIO, 1995 February 6	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 13
"Funky Winkerbean" Addresses the Issue of Capital Punishment, 2003 September 8	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Gainesville Citizens Against the Death Penalty (GCADP) General Meeting Minutes, 1984 May 29	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Gregg v. Georgia, 2006 May	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 16
"A Grief Like No Other" by Eric Schlosser, The Atlantic Monthly, 1997 September	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 17
"Handbook for Nonviolent Action" Copublished by War Resisters League, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 18

"I Dream of a World" Student Organizing Packet, Religious Organizing Against the Death Penalty Project, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 19
"If Only I Knew What to Say: Fears and Common Mistakes" by Marcelle Clowes - MVFR Member Engagement Coordinator, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 20
IICACP Membership Meeting Minutes, 2004 January 13	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Illegal Trespassing and Ohio Arrest, 1998 December - 1999 March	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 22
"In the Tigers Mouth: An Empowerment Guide for Social Action" by Katherine Sheilds, 1994	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Informational Packet for School of the Americas Protest, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 24
International Death Penalty Abolition Day Action-Pak, 2000 March 1	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Interreligious Foundation for Community Organization, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Invitation to 13th Annual Death Penalty Focus Awards Dinner, 2004 March 5	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Joint Task Force to Review the Administration of Ohio's Death Penalty Agenda and Additional Information, 2013 NovemberUndated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Journey of Hope From Violence to Healing Organizing Handbook, 1997 September	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 29
The Justice Project, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Journey of Hope - Fresno, California, 2004 February 15-17	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Journey of Hope from Violence to Healing Virginia '96, 1996 September	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Journey of Hope Mission, 2004 June 27	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Journey of Hope From Violence to Healing Bylaws, 1998 August 29	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Journey of Hope From Violence to Healing Conference Call Board Meeting, 2003 November 4	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Journey of Hope Strategic Planning, Phase Two - Data Explication, 2004 May 25	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Journey of Hope From Violence to Healing News Article, 20032004 March 10	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 37
L CH D. d'.'d' L'.d. 2002		

Journey of Hope Participation List, 2003

	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Journey of Hope Conference, 2003 July2003 September	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 39
The Kairos Conference Packet, 2010	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Kathy Dillon, Daughter of Trooper Emerson J. Dillon Tells Her Story - MVFR, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Killing For Votes: The Dangers of Politicizing the Death Penalty Process, A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1996 October	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 42
"Legislative Toolkit 20 Steps to Winning A Moratorium Bill" by Equal Justice USA's Moratorium Now! Campaign, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Los Angeles YMCA Thanks Abraham Bonowitz, 1996	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Magdaleno M. Rose Avilia Poetry and Other Materials, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 45
McVeigh Execution "Tests the Mettle" of Death Penalty Opposition, Catholic News Service Story of the Day, 2001 April 6	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Moratorium: Reccomendations for Labor Net Services UFW, 1995 July 28	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Memo to State Ed's From EJUSA, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 48
The Miami Herald Articles about the Death Penalty, 1988	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 49
Millions Mispent: What Politicians Dont Say About the High Cost of the Death Penalty, A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, 1992 October	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Mossback Piece, "On Death and Dealing" by Skip Berger, 2003 December 3Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 51
The Moratorium Campaign Letter from Sister Helen Prejean, 2003 December 2	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 52
Mt. Vernon Avenue: Jewish Businesses in a Changing Neighborhood 1918-1999 by Marvin Bonowitz - Columbus Jewish Historical Society, 1999	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 53
"My Closer View of the Death Penalty" by William G. Broaddus - UVA Lawyer, 2000	Box 2 (10-Subject Files)	Folder 54
National Alliance for the Mentally III, NAMI Florida - The Nation's Voice on Mental Illness, 2003	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 55
National NAACP Prisoner Rights Committee Criminal/ Juvenile Justice Conference, 2003 June 13-14	Box 2 (10-Subject Files)	Folder 56

NAACP, Inc. v. Florida Board of Regents, Case No. SC02-1878, 2002 October 25	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 57
National Organizers's Alliance, 1994-1996Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 58
National Organizers Alliance (NOA) Abraham Bonowitz Membership Information, 2004 April	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 59
Native Americans on Death Row in the United States, 1996	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 60
New Mexico Coalition to Repeal the Death Penalty, 2009 January	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 61
News Clippings of Samuel Reese Sheppard, 1999Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 62
Notebook, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 63
Notes, 2009 January 21-23	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 64
Notes, 2011 NovemberUndated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 65
Notes, 2013 June 3	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 66
Notes, Undated	Box 2 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 67
Notes, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Notes, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Oakland Museum of California "Final Judgement: Death Penalty in the Golden State, 2004	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Obstructing Highway and Other Public Passages Citation Philadelphia, PA, 1999 October 1	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Ohio Interfaith Coalition to Stop Executions, 2003	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Patterson, Aaron - Amicus Brief, 1998	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 6
People of Faith Against the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 7
"People Want An Alternative to the Death Penalty" by William J. Bowers and Benjamin Steiner, 1997 September 3	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 8
"Perplessita Sulla Pena Di Morte: E Davvero inutile" by Andrea Chiti- Batelli, Italian Publication "Perplexity About the Death Penalty", 2003	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 9

The Plain Dealer Article "Redemption Without Parole" by Irving Bell, 2003 July 6	Box 3 (10-Subject Files)	Folder 10
"Plan of Delano", Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Playbill for The Exonerated, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 12
"Police Repression and Cointelpro Reader" Source Unknown, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Program Development Papers - Emerging Summit to Strategize for the Abolition of the Death Penalty in the United States - In Our Time!, 1997 February 28- March 2	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 14
PADP Strategic Planning Process, 2010 July	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Raising Our Voices Tools and Techniques for Increasing the Role of Murder Victims Family Members in the Abolution Movement (MVFR), Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Religious Death Penalty Cartoons, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 17
"Residual Doubt: The Capital Murder Conviction of Anthony Apanovitch" by Jason McGahan, 1999 May	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Resources for Question and Answer on the Death Penalty, 1996 May 31997 June 26Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Reservations for the Abolition Action Committee (AAC) at the United Methodist Church - Washington, D.C., 2003 June	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Routier, Darlie Texas Monthly Article, 2002 July	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Sample Press Release and "How to Stay on Message" From the Ruckus Society's Media Manual, 2000	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Some Reasons Victims's Family Members Oppose the Death Penalty & the Crime Victims Equality Act, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 23
South Carolina Court Summons, 1998 December 18	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 24
"Speaker Highlight Opposition to the Death Penalty" The Monitor, 2006 April 6	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Starvin' For Justice, 1998-2002	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Starvin' For Justice 2007 Sponsorship Form, 2007	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Starvin' For Justice, 16th Annual Fast and Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Starvin' For Justice: 19th Annual Fast and Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, Teach In Schedule, 2012	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 29

Starvin' For Justice 2014 Teach In Schedule, 2014	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 30
State of Florida Journal of the Senate and Senate Calendar, 2004 April 262004 April 27	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Stop the Execution of Kevin Cooper, 2004 February 7	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Summary of Factors that Support A Call for an Alternative to the Death Penalty, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Tennessee Trespassing Violation, 2000 April 24-28	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Text Study from "The Death Penalty", Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 35
"There is Nothing Like Experience" Abe Bonowitz Bio, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Tides Foundation, 2000 November 1	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Tides Foundation, 2001 April 2	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Tides Foundation, 2002 January	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Time and Expense Analysis in Post- Conviction Death Penalty Cases, 1987 February	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Traffic Violation and Pennsylvania Arrest, 2000 July- September	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Transcript of USA v. Peggy Jo Conally, Pamela Phillips, Abraham Bonowitz, Ronald Kaz, Riek Halperin, Daniel Giffin and Scott Langley, 2002 June 28	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 42
"Twenty Years of Capital Punishment: A Re-evaluation" A Report by the Death Penalty Information Center, Written by Richard C. Dieter, 1996 June	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Update From Linda L. White, Chair of Murder Victim's Families for Reconcilliation (MVFR), 2005 April 11	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Unitarian Universalist Church Program in Which Abe Bonowitz Spoke, 2003 October 26	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 45
"War at Home: Covert Action Against U.S. Activist and What We Can Do About It" by Brian Glick, 1989	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 46
"What I Should Have Said at "The Next Step: An Abolitionist Gathering", 1999 May 22	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 47
"What to do at Demonstrations" Handout of Instructions, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 48
"Where Justice and Mercy Meet: Catholic Opposition to the Death Penalty", 2013 November 13	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 49

Witness to Innocence - Orlando Retreat, Bonowitz Folder, 2003 December- 2004 January	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Witness to Innocence - 10th Anniversary Celebration Program Book, 2013 October 8	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 51
World Day to Abolish the Dealth Penalty Conference, 2013	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 52
"The 2% Death Penalty: How a Minority of Countries Produce Most Death Cases at Enormous Cost to All." A Report From the Death Penalty Information Center by Richard C. Dieter, Executive Director, 2013 October	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 53
"13 Tips for Activists" by Errol Schweizer, Undated	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 54
2006 Calendar, 2006	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 55
2009 Calendar, 2009	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 56
2010 Calendar, 2010	Box 3 (10- Subject Files)	Folder 57

^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs, 1987-2011

Physical Description: 6.4 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series is arranged alphabetically. Many of the photographs in this series were donated in an unlabeled and unsorted condition. Batches of photographs are identified when possible and labeled by theme or event. Dates are provided only when one appeared with the material or could be unquestionably inferred based on the subject of the images. Many folders in this series contain both printed photographs and compact or 3.5 floppy disks of the same images in digital format. Unlabeled CDs and photographs are housed in large groups within series folders.

Title/Description	Instances	
2nd World Congress Against the Death Penalty, 2004 October 6-8	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 1
100th Execution Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 2
A. Bonowitz and Bill Pelke Journey of Hope, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 3

A. Bonowitz Head Shots, Undated

	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 4
A. Bonowitz, Susan Bozlser and Jeb Bush, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 5
Abolution Booth at Green Day Concert, 2005 April	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 6
Abowear Display, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Abowear Signage Images, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
AIUSA Urgent Action Publicity Table, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Amnesty International D.P. Institute Photos on Floppy Disk, 1998 May 29	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Amos King Photo CD, 2003 February 27	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Anchorage, Alaska Journey of Hope, 2004 March 21	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Anchorage, Alaska Journey of Hope, 2004 March 21	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Anchorage, Alaska Journey of Hope, 2004 March 21	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Anchorage, Alaska Journey of Hope, 2004 March 21	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Anniversary of Shame, 2001 July 2	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Assorted Images, 2003 September 29	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Assorted Images on CD, 2001 July	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Assorted Photographs, 2003 January-February	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Assorted Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Bill Pelke and A. Bonowitz with Tony Knowles, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Bill Pelke Photos, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 22
Bonowitz Family Photos, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 23

Contact Sheet of Event Photographs, 1999

	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 24
Contact Sheet of Event Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 25
Contact Sheet of Protest Signs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 26
Vote No on 2 Sign Images, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 27
CUADP Starvin for Justice Photo CD, 2003 June 30	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 28
Dr. Samuel Sheppard Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 29
Dusseldorf Trip Photo CD, 2002 May 6	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 30
Event Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 31
FADP Event, 2000 December	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 32
FADP Photos, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 33
FADP Press Conference and Walk for Justice, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 34
Fast and Vigil, 2001 August	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 35
Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 36
Fast and Vigil, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 37
Fast and Vigil Photo CD, 2002	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 38
Fast and Vigil Photo CD, 2005	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 39
Fire Jeb Event Photo CDs, 2002 September 15	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 40
First Photos of Journey of Hope Bus, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 41
Florida Event Photographs, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 42
Florida Moratorium Tour, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 43
Florido Monstavirus Torra Undated		

Florida Moratorium Tour, Undated

	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 44
Florida Moratorium Walk for a Time-Out on Executions, 2002 January 31	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 45
Florida Moratorium Walk for a Time-Out on Executions, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 46
Florida Moratorium Walk for a Time-Out on Executions, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 47
Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty Protest, 2004 May 25	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 48
Gainesville Demonstration, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 49
Georgia Abolution Event, Undated	Box 1 (11- Photographs)	Folder 50
Georgia Protest Walton County Courthouse, 2004 July 21	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 1
Interfaith Coalition Event, 2003 September 23	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 2
Image of A. Bonowitz at Amnesty International Event, ca. 1995	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 3
J. D. Scott Execution Protest, Undated	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 4
Journey of Hope Events, 2004 March 28	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 5
Journey of Hope Events, 2004 May 4	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 6
Journey of Hope Events, 2004 May 4	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Journey of Hope Events, 2004 May 4	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Journey of Hope Events, Undated	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Journey of Hope Indiana/ Kentucky, Undated	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Journey of Hope Negatives, Undated	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Journey of Hope - Speaker Event, 2003 October 13-14	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Journey of Hope Time Out On Executions, 2004 May 3-4	Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Journay of Hono Time Out On Executions, Undeted		

Journey of Hope Time Out On Executions, Undated

Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 22
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 23
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 24
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 25
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 26
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 27
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 28
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 29
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 30
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 31
Box 2 (11- Photographs)	Folder 32
	Folder 1
	Photographs) Box 2 (11- Photographs)

Negatives, 2005 March 7

	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 2
Negatives, 2004 March 3	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 3
New Mexico Journey of Hope, 2004 May 3	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 4
New Mexico Journey of Hope, 2004 May 3	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 5
North Carolina Journey of Hope, Undated	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 6
Ohio Journey of Hope for McVeigh Execution, Undated	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Ohio Protest, 2005 September 27	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Peace Rally, 2001 September 20	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Pennsylvania Journey of Hope, Undated	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Pennsylvania Journey of Hope, Undated	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Photographs, 1995 March 21	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Photographs, 2000	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Photographs, 2000	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Photographs, 2000	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Photographs, 2001 July	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Photographs, 2001 October 18	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Photographs, 2001	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Photographs, 2005 March 7	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Photographs, 2005 July 1	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Photographs, 2005 July 5	Box 3 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Photo cue ha 2005 Iulii 2 4		

Photographs, 2005 July 2-4

	Box 3 (11- Folder 22 Photographs)
Photographs, 2005 August 27	Box 3 (11- Folder 23 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 24 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 25 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 26 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 27 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 28 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 29 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 30 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 31 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 32 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 33 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 3 (11- Folder 34 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 1 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 2 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 3 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 4 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 5 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 6 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Folder 7 Photographs)
Photographs, Undated	

	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Photographs, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Photographs and Negatives, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Photographs and Negatives, Undated	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Photo CD, 2001 January 16	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Photo CD, 2001 July	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Photo CD, 2002 May 8	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Photo CD, 2002 July 29	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Photo CD, 2002 September 15	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Photo CD, 2002 July 29	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 22
Photo CD, 2002 October 11	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 23
Photo CD, 2002 October 11	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 24
Photo CD, 2002 October 13	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 25
Photo CD, 2002 November 3	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 26
Photo CD, 2002 November 3	Box 4 (11- Photographs)	Folder 27
Photo CD, 2002 November 3		

	Box 4 (11- Folder 28 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2002 November 3	Box 4 (11- Folder 29 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2002 November 3	Box 4 (11- Folder 30 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2002 November 3	Box 4 (11- Folder 31 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 April 22	Box 4 (11- Folder 32 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 May 16	Box 4 (11- Folder 33 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 May 21	Box 4 (11- Folder 34 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 June 15	Box 4 (11- Folder 35 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 July 28	Box 4 (11- Folder 36 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 October 13-14	Box 4 (11- Folder 37 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 December 15	Box 4 (11- Folder 38 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2004 November 10	Box 4 (11- Folder 39 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2003 December 15	Box 4 (11- Folder 40 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2004 July 15	Box 4 (11- Folder 41 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2004 October 26	Box 5 (11- Folder 1 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2004 December 15	Box 5 (11- Folder 2 Photographs)
Photo CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Folder 3 Photographs)
Photo CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Folder 4 Photographs)
Photo CD, 2002 May 6	Box 5 (11- Folder 5 Photographs)
Photo CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Folder 6 Photographs)
Photo CD, Undated	

	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Photo CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Photo CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Photographs on CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Photo CD and Negatives, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Photographs and Note From Unknown Sender, 2001 June 12	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Photographs from Kathy Harris, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Photographs on Floppy Disk, 1998 May	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Photos on Floppy Disk, 2000 November	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Photos on Floppy Disk, 2000 November	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Photographs on Floppy Disks, 2001 October 18	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Photographs on Floppy Disks, 2000 November	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Pictures on Floppy Disk, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Photographs on Floppy Disks, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Photographs on Floppy Disk, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Photographs on Floppy Disks, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 22
Photographs on Floppy Disk and CD, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 23
Photographs on Floppy Disk, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 24
Photos Provided for Documentary, 1998 November 13	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 25
Protest Against Execution of Glen Ocha, 2001 April 5	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 26

Protest Against Execution of John Blackwelder, 2004 May 26

	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 27
Protest Images Photo CD, 2003 April 22	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 28
Protest Poster Images, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 29
Rachel King Negatives Contact Sheet, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 30
"Rally at Tally" Florida Moratorium Walk, 2002 January 31	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 31
Sam Reece Sheppard Event Enlarged Photographs, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 32
Sam Sheppard Civil Trial, 2000	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 33
Sam Sheppard Photographs on Floppy Disk, Undated	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 34
Spring Break Event, 2005 March 19	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 35
Spring Break Event, 2005 March 19	Box 5 (11- Photographs)	Folder 36
Starvin for Justice, 1999	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 1
Starvin for Justice, 2001	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 2
Starvin for Justice, 2005	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 3
Starvin for Justice, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 4
Starvin for Justice, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 5
State College Event Set-Up, 1998 May 29	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 6
State of the World Forum Photographs, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Steve Earle, Journey of Hope Photographs, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Stop Executions Postcard Images, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
	Thotographs)	

Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15

	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 14
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 15
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 16
Supreme Court Fast and Vigil, 2004 July 15	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 17
Supreme Court Protest, 1997 January	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 18
Supreme Court Protest, 1997 January	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 19
Supreme Court Protest and Arrest, 1997 January 17	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 20
Supreme Court Protest Negatives, 1997 January 17	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 21
Terre Haute Journey of Hope, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 22
TCADP/ Steve Earle Event, 2005 February 1	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 23
Texas Journey of Hope, 1998 January	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 24
Texas Journey of Hope, 2005 April 20	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 25
Time Out on Executions, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 26
Time Out on Executions, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 27
Time Out on Executions, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 28
	D 6 (11	Folder 29
Time Out on Executions, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Tolder 29

Unsorted Negatives, Undated

	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 31
Unsorted Negatives, Undated	Box 6 (11- Photographs)	Folder 32
Unsorted Photographs, 1987-1996	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 1
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 2
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 3
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 4
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 5
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 6
Unsorted Photographs, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 7
Virginia Beach Protest, 2003 November 11	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 8
Walk for Justice, 1999 September 25	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 9
Walk for Justice, 1999 September 25	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 10
Walk for Justice, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 11
Walk for Justice, Undated	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 12
Warped Tour Abolution Booth, 2003 July	Box 7 (11- Photographs)	Folder 13

^ Return to Table of Contents

Audio Visual Materials, 1977-2013

Physical Description: 3.79 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series contains electronic copies of documents, computer backups, documentaries, interviews, recorded conferences and events, and recorded news reports and specials. The formats included are audio tapes, one beta tape,

CDs/DVDs, 3. 5 floppy discs, mini DV tapes, one USB drive, VHS tapes, and zip disks. Several of the materials are unlabeled. This series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
143 Miles, Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 16
3150 PC E-mail Download, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 12
3150 Pre Email [1 of 2], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 17
40 Jahre Fur die Menschenrechte, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 2
48 Hours Mystery "Grave Injustice", 2011 April 23	Oversized 6	CD 3
70x7 the Forgiveness Equation - Justice Productions, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 4
70x7 the Forgiveness Equation - Justice Productions, 2009	Oversized 6	CD 5
A Culture of Life and the Penalty of Death, 2006	Oversized 6	CD 8
A Day - Cabina v. Miller, 1993 March 1	Oversized 7	Cassette 1
A View From the Underside, The Legacy of Dietrich Bonhoeffer, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 60
AAC Zipfile, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 6
ABA Report Materials, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 1
Abe at 3150 Computer WP 5.1 [1 of 4], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 13
Abe at 3150 Computer WP 5.1 [2 of 4], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 14
Abe at 3150 Computer WP 5.1 [3 of 4], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 15
Abe at 3150 Computer WP 5.1 [4 of 4], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 16
Abe Bonowitz 4-11, Undated	Oversized 7	Cassette 2
Abolitionist Leadership Training Institute Documents, 2012 November	Oversized 7	USB 1
Abu-Ali Abdur'rahman Clemency Video, 2002 March 13	Oversized 1	VHS 1
American Bar Association Executing Justice: Call for a Moratorium on Executions, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 2
Amnesty International USA AGM '96 Opening Ceremonies - Sr. Diana Ortiz, 1996	Oversized 1	VHS 3
Anthony Apanovitch "A Second Look", Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 4
Backup, 1999 June	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 48
Backup, 2000 August 26	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 49

Backup, 1999 January 26	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 50
Backup, 1998 November 7	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 44
Backup Main Computer, 2001 October 3	Oversized 7	CD 14
Balancing the Scales - Texas Moratorium Network, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 7
Balancing the Scales - Texas Moratorium Network, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 5
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	CD 12
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 1
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 2
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 23
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 28
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 30
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 1
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 14
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 15
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 16
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 17
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 18
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 19
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 20
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Mini-DV 21
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 22
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 23
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 24
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 25
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 26
Blank, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 27
Blank, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 32
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 46
Blank, Undated	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 53

Blank VHS Tape, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 6
Bonus Video from Andrew Mason! Promoting Peace on Earth and Goodwill to All, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 7
Bringin' Abolition Day, Undated	Oversized 7	Cassette 3
Bumper Sticker Cell Intake Sheet, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 18
Cesar Chavez, The Hispanic and Latin American Heritage, 1995	Oversized 1	VHS 8
Chavez Directions, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 38
Children's Crusade to Death Row, 1997 August 18	Oversized 1	VHS 9
Common Man Uncommon Vision, The Cesar Chavez Story, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 10
Community Relations in Wake of Murder, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 2
Copy of Cards, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 32
C-Span National Conference on Civil Disobedience, Undated	Oversized 1	VHS 11
CUADP [disc 1 of 2], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 10
CUADP [disc 2 of 2], Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 8
CUADP Computer Backup, 2002 July	Oversized 7	CD 11
CUADP Computer Backup, 2002 July	Oversized 7	CD 13
Dateline about John Grisham Nonfiction Work "The Accused", Undated	Oversized 6	CD 9
Dead Man Walking, The Journey Continues, 2005 September 7	Oversized 6	CD 10
Death Penalty Newsclips, 1999-2000	Oversized 1	VHS 12
Death Penalty Resources for Communities of Faith - Death Penalty Information Center, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 12
Death Penalty: Unspoken, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 11
Do 1, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 3
Do 2, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 4
Do 3, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 5
Do 4, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 6
Donation Back-Up, 2005 March 31	Oversized 6	CD 13

E1, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 37
E10, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 33
E13, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 40
E2, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 27
E3, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 43
E5, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 36
E6, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 42
E7, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 41
E8, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 35
E9, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 34
Elements of Power M. Abdulmalik - Islam on Campus, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 14
ELL, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 11
Ethical Culture, 2005	Oversized 1	VHS 13
Eudora, 2001 January 9	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 52
Eudora Backup, 2000 December 1	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 51
Evening with Sister Helen Prejean, 1996 September 22	Oversized 7	Cassette 4
Execution of Gary Graham, Undated	Oversized 2	VHS 1
Execution Vigil, Lucasville, Ohio, 2005 March 8	Oversized 6	CD 15
Executions, Undated	Oversized 2	VHS 2
Exonerated: They Survived Death Row, 2005 July 28	Oversized 2	VHS 3
Fast & Vigil by Scott Langely, 2006	Oversized 6	CD 17
Fearless Heart Steve Earle, 2000 October 20	Oversized 2	VHS 4
Files Backup, 1998 April 15	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 45
Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, Bud Welch, Undated	Oversized 2	VHS 5
Floridians for Alternatives to the Death Penalty, Carolyn McVeigh, Undated	Oversized 2	VHS 6

Oversized 2	VHS 7
Oversized 2	VHS 8
Oversized 2	VHS 9
Oversized 2	VHS 10
Oversized 2	VHS 11
Oversized 2	VHS 12
Oversized 2	VHS 13
Oversized 2	VHS 14
Oversized 7	Cassette 5
Oversized 2	VHS 15
Oversized 7	Mini-DV 7
Oversized 6	CD 18
Oversized 3	VHS 1
Oversized 3	VHS 2
Oversized 3	VHS 3
Oversized 3 Oversized 8	VHS 3 Floppy-Disk 31
	Floppy-Disk
Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 31
Oversized 8 Oversized 6	Floppy-Disk 31 CD 19
Oversized 8 Oversized 6 Oversized 3	Floppy-Disk 31 CD 19 VHS 4
Oversized 8 Oversized 6 Oversized 3 Oversized 3	Floppy-Disk 31 CD 19 VHS 4 VHS 5
Oversized 8 Oversized 6 Oversized 3 Oversized 3 Oversized 3	Floppy-Disk 31 CD 19 VHS 4 VHS 5 VHS 6
Oversized 8 Oversized 6 Oversized 3 Oversized 3 Oversized 3 Oversized 3	Floppy-Disk 31 CD 19 VHS 4 VHS 5 VHS 6 VHS 7
	Oversized 2 Oversized 7 Oversized 7 Oversized 7 Oversized 6 Oversized 3

Journey of Hope, Austin, Texas, No Silence No Shame, 2005 Octobe	Oversized 3	VHS 11
Journey of Hope, Murder Victims' Families for Reconcilliation, Undated	Oversized 2	VHS 31
Journey of Hope, Not in My Name, 1995	Oversized 3	VHS 12
Journey of Hope, Richmond, Virginia, 2006 October	Oversized 3	VHS 13
Juan Melendez, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 20
Juan Melendez, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 21
Keith LaMar, Condemned, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 22
Ken Nordines Word Jazz, 1993 August 26	Oversized 7	Cassette 6
Lantern Backup, 1993 January 17	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 24
Lantern Backup, 1993 January 17	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 25
Late Night Phone Conversation, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 28
Lawyers Against the Death Penalty "Prisoner", Undated	Oversized 3	VHS 14
Lethal Injustice Do What you Can - Jake, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 29
Mailing List, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 20
Main Mail, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 22
Malingering Mental Illness, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 23
Malingering Mental Illness, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 24
March for Abolition, Terre Haute, Indiana, Undated	Oversized 3	VHS 15
McVeigh, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 8
McVeigh Execution, Undated	Oversized 4	VHS 1
Moment of Dawn, 1995	Oversized 7	Cassette 7
Moratorium on Death Penalty, 2002 January 21	Oversized 4	VHS 2
Mr. Death: Rise and Fall of Fred A. Leuchter, Jr., 2000	Oversized 4	VHS 3
Mt. Ennon Baptist Church, 2012 December 9	Oversized 6	CD 25
MVFR Logo, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 39
Nancy Grace, 2006 May 4	Oversized 6	CD 26
NCADP, 2004	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 9
NCADD Arranal Conference CDDOM 2005 October 27		

	Oversized 6	CD 27
NCADP Annual Conference CDROM, 2006 October 27-29	Oversized 6	CD 28
NCADP Clippings, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 29
News Tape, Undated	Oversized 4	VHS 4
NJADP 1/5, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 30
NJADP 2/5, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 31
NJADP 3/5, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 32
NJADP 4/5, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 33
NJADP 5/5, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 34
NJADP Victory Celebration, 2008 March 1	Oversized 6	CD 35
Not In My Name Performances by the Living Theatre in Duffy Square, NYC, 1997 May 28	Oversized 4	VHS 5
Not In Our Name! Amnesty International, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 36
Odell Barnes Defense, Undated	Oversized 4	VHS 6
Ohio Journey of Hope, 2003	Oversized 4	VHS 7
Ohio Journey of Hope, Pictures [1 of 2], 2003 October 26	Oversized 6	CD 37
Ohio Journey of Hope, Pictures [1 of 2], 2003 October 26	Oversized 6	CD 38
One. For. Ten., 2013	Oversized 6	CD 39
Oregon's Death Penalty: An Interview with Sister Helen Prejean Author, "Dead Man Walking", 2011 October 20	Oversized 6	CD 40
Out of the Silence: Fighting for Human Rights, 1992	Oversized 4	VHS 8
Parker Quanell X, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 9
Peace in the Park, A Project of Pathways to Peace, Undated	Oversized 4	VHS 9
Pete and Fay, 1977 September 24	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 11
Phone Calls, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 10
Plenary I Herdesty [2 of 2], Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 4
Plenary I Johnson, McAndrew, Herdesty [1 of 2], Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 3
Portland, 1995 November 11	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 31
Postcard and Other Images, Undated	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 54
Pragmatic Abolitionism, Herb Haines (.txt file), Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 7
Rancho Aradillo Recording Service - Steve Earle 7th Annual Fast & Vigil to Abolish the Death Penalty, 2000 July 18	Oversized 6	CD 41

Randy Rhodes Show, Undated	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 12
Re: Amnesty Group Problem, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 29
Re: Amnesty Group Problem, Undated	Oversized 9	Mini-DV 30
Reality News Network Cuba Uncut, 2000 May- June	Oversized 4	VHS 10
Reality News Network Death Penalty 60 Minutes, Undated	Oversized 4	VHS 11
Reason to Believe, 1995	Oversized 7	Cassette 8
Sat Openny NCADP, 2009	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 5
Sheppard, 2000 March 17	Oversized 4	VHS 12
Sister Helen Prejean, 2006 February	Oversized 4	VHS 13
Sister Helen Prejean, 2006 March	Oversized 4	VHS 14
Small Box, 2009 November 7	Oversized 6	CD 45
Sr. Margaret Letter (Fax), 1998 February 25	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 21
Step by Step, 1998	Oversized 6	CD 42
Step by Step, 1998	Oversized 6	CD 43
Steve Earl, 2004	Oversized 6	CD 44
Steve Earle - Washington, D.C., 2001 July 1	Oversized 9	Video-Tape 1
Steve Earle Fast & Vigil, 2004	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 6
Steve Earle, CUADP, 2001 July 1	Oversized 4	VHS 15
Still Killing Academics for the Abolition of Capital Punishment, A Film Directed by Adan Nieto, 2011	Oversized 9	CD 2
Sundance Selects, 2011 October 27	Oversized 6	CD 46
Tailspin Presentation, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 49
Talk of the Nation, Undated	Oversized 7	Cassette 9
Talking About the Death Penalty, 1999	Oversized 5	VHS 1
Tallahassee, WUFT, 2001 November 27	Oversized 5	VHS 2
Tangible Vision, 2002	Oversized 5	VHS 3
Terre Haute, 2001 May 16	Oversized 5	VHS 4
The Awful Truth, 2000 May 24	Oversized 5	VHS 5
The Closure Myth, Inner Light Media, Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 6
The Empty Chair: Death Penalty Yes or No, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 48
The Exonerated, 2009 October	Oversized 6	CD 16
The Frame - Samuel Reese Sheppard, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 50

The Frame - Samuel Reese Sheppard, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 51
The Freedom Files - The Death Penalty Freedom to Live a Film by Robert Greenwald, ACLU, 2007	Oversized 6	CD 52
The Life Penalty Directed by David Quint, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 53
The Life Penalty Directed by David Quint, 2008	Oversized 6	CD 54
The Next Step News From the Front Lines of Abolition, Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 7
The Promise, The Real News Network, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 55
The Second Execution of Romell Broom by Michael Verhoeven, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 56
The Story of Harold Wilson: Convicted of Triple Murder, Sentenced to Die, Exonerated after 17 Years I Prison - Democracy Now!, 2005 December 20	Oversized 6	CD 57
Time Out: Perspectives on New Jersey's Death Penalty, 2002	Oversized 5	VHS 8
Too Flawed to Fix, The Illinois Death Penalty Experience, Peace Productions, Undated	Oversized 6	CD 58
TX Event Flyer (Calendar) Do What You Can Helen Flyer 5/21, Undated	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 19
United Farm Workers of America "No Grapes", Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 9
United States of Alec, 2013	Oversized 6	CD 59
Video Traffic Class, Inc., Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 10
Virginia Journey of Hope, 2006 October	Oversized 5	VHS 11
Visions of Life: Art Out of Death Row, 1999 February 9	Oversized 8	Floppy-Disk 26
Voicemail, 2001 April 7	Oversized 7	Mini-DV 13
Voices of Freedom, 1992	Oversized 7	Cassette 10
West Wing - "Take This Sabbath Day", 2000 February 9	Oversized 5	VHS 12
What I've Learned About US Foreign Policy By Frank Dorrel, Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 13
Word Backup, 2001 January 17	Oversized 8	Zip-Disk 47
Your Turn Exonerated, 2005 July 28	Oversized 5	VHS 14
Your Voice Counts Turning Lobbying Upside Down, Undated	Oversized 5	VHS 15

^ Return to Table of Contents

Amenesty International, 1980-2015

Physical Description: 2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Abe Bonowitz has been an active member of Amnesty International since 1989. This series allows a small view into what Amnesty International is advocating for when it pertains to the death penalty.

Instances	
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 1
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 2
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 3
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 4
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 5
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 6
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 7
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 8
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 9
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 10
Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 11
	Box 1 (13-Amenesty International) Box 1 (13-Amenesty International)

USA: Open letter to the President on the Death Penalty, 1994 January

	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 12
Jesus Manuel Corrales Preemptive Death Penalty Case Report for Amnesty International USA, 1994 May 9	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 13
Amnesty International The Imposition of the Death Penalty, 1994 June	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 14
Amnesty International Report, 1994	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 15
"'Dissapearances and Political Killings' Human Rights Crisis of the 1990s", 1994	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 16
Enrique R. Valenzuels Cover Letter and Resume AIUSA Board Application, 2004	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 17
Amnesty International Report, 1995	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 18
Amnesty International Report, 1996	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 19
George laRoche to Ms. Rose re: Policy Issues, 1996	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 20
Programs and Materials Related to Amnesty International Events During the Atlanta Olympics, 1996	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 21
AIUSA Board of Directors Election Summary, 1997	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 22
Manual for Amnesty Interantional USA Board of Directors (1 of 2), 1997	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 23
Manual for Amnesty International USA Board of Directors (2 of 2), 1997	Box 1 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 24
Lethal Injection: The Medical Technology of Execution, 1998 January 30	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 1
AIUSA Children's Rights News, 1999 Spring	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 2

	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 3
Study Guide: The Death Penalty in America 25 Years After Gregg v. Georgia, 2000	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 4
Program to Abolish the Death Penalty National Weekend of Faith in Action, 2001 August	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 5
AIUSA Program to Abolish the Death Penalty National Weekend of Faith in Action, 2001 October 12-14	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 6
"Activists Toolkit" Made by Terre Haute Abolition Network With A.I. Materials, 2003 June 23	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 7
AIUSA Volunteer Leadership Resources, 2003 July	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 8
National Weekend of Faith in Action Resources, 2003 August	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 9
AIUSA Southern Regional Conference, 2003 November 7	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 10
Human Rights Awards Dinner Invite, 2003 November 20	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 11
Amnesty International Newsletter, 2003 December	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 12
"Amnesty In Action" Pamphlet, 2003	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 13
Amnesty International Program "Rhythm n' Rights", 2003	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 14
National Weekend of Faith in Action on the Death Penalty Organizing Packet, 2003	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 15
"React: 2003/2004" Basic field Manual, 2003	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 16
"React: 2003/2004" Basic field Manual, 2003	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 17

	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 18
Group 159 News, 2004 March - April	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 19
Vigilant Justice, 2004	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 20
Urgent Action Newsletter, 2004 May - September	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 21
National Weekend of Faith in Action Newsletter, 2004 August	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 22
The 2004 National Weekend of Faith in Action on the Death Penalty, 2004 October 22-24	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 23
Group 159 News, 2004 November - December	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 24
Summary Report on National Weekend of Faith in Action on the Death Penalty, 2004	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 25
AIUSA Volunteer Leadership Contact Sheet, 2004-2005	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 26
Volunteer Leadership Handbook, 2004-2005	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 27
Florida Statewide Meeting Program, 2005 February 19	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 28
Annual General Meeting Resolutions Packet, 2005 February	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 29
Program to Abolish the Death Penalty National Steering Committee Meeting Materials, 2005 April 8	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 30
"No Excuses. No Exceptions." Annual General Meeting Program and Documents, 2005 April 8-10	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 31
The Death Penalty Worldwide: Developments in 2004, 2005 April	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 32

Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 33
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 34
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 35
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 36
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 37
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 38
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 39
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 40
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 41
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 42
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 43
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 44
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 45
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 46
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 47
	Amenesty International) Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)

[&]quot;Shine a Light: 50 Years", 2010 Winter

Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 48
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 49
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 50
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 51
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 52
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 53
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 54
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 55
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 56
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 57
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 58
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 59
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 60
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 61
Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 62
	Amenesty International) Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)

[&]quot;Stop the Execution of Reggie Clemmons" Flyer, undated

	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 63
"The AIUSA Organizing Model, Or: From Snowflake to Avalanche", undated	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 64
USA: The Death Penalty Amnesty International Briefing, undated	Box 2 (13- Amenesty International)	Folder 65

[^] Return to Table of Contents